
AGENDA 
KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

10:00 a.m., Friday, November 14, 2014 
 

EAST TOWER CONFERENCE ROOM 
Dwight D. Eisenhower State Office Building 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 410 
Topeka, KS 66603 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes of October 16, 2014 
 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 
Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature.  If requested by a commissioner, 
an item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items for 
further discussion and consideration. 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components 

a. GLI Approval Letters November 2014 

2. Internal Control amendment approvals 

a. Boot Hill Casino & Resort internal control amendment approvals 

3. Disciplinary Review Board Settlements 

a.    Staff Memo  

E. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

a. Monthly Report 

b. October 2014 Gaming Revenue Report 

2. Kansas Star Casino 

a. Monthly Report 

b. October 2014 Gaming Revenue Report 

3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 

a. Monthly Report 

Agenda (Page 1 of 2)



b. October 2014 Gaming Revenue Report 

F. COMMISSION ITEMS – OLD BUSINESS 

NONE 

G. COMMISSION ITEMS – NEW BUSINESS 

NONE 

H.  PUBLIC COMMENTS 

I.   STAFF REPORTS 
1. Executive Director 

a. Voluntary Exclusion Report 
b. KRGC Financial Report 

J.   EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 
The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings 
Act and all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-4319.  The 
Commission utilizes executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorney, to discuss 
personnel matters, to protect the confidentiality of necessarily closed information, and to 
protect the integrity of gaming and finances. 
1. Attorney/Client privilege 
2. Discussion of confidential facility manager data under K.S.A. 74-8752(e) 
3. Background reports 

K.  OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals 

L.  ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 

Agenda (Page 2 of 2)



 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES – OCTOBER 16, 2014 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Chairman Timothy Shultz called the October 16, 2014, meeting to 
order at 1:00 p.m. at 700 SW Harrison, East Tower Conference 
Room, Suite 410, Topeka, Kansas.  Commissioners Dennis 
McKinney, R. Eileen King, David H. Moses and Laura McConwell 
were present.  Others present included Executive Director Richard 
Petersen-Klein, General Counsel Judith Taylor, Director of Security 
Don Brownlee, Director of Administration and Finance Brandi 
White, Director of IT and Electronic Security Dennis Bachman, 
recording secretary Chris Vega and other staff.  

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AMENDED AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 There was an amendment to the GLI Approval Letters with additions.  
Commissioner King (Moses) moved to approve the amended agenda.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE  
SEPTEMBER 12, 2014, 
MEETING MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner King (McKinney) moved to approve the minutes of 
the September 12, 2014 meeting.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 Commissioner McKinney (King) moved to approve the consent 
agenda.   Motion passed unanimously. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; BOOT 
HILL CASINO AND 
RESORT: 
(E.1.) 

 Sharon Stroburg, General Manager, reported: 
• For the month of September 2014, Boot Hill Casino and 

Resort (BHCR) experienced a decrease in total gaming 
revenue of 3.93% over September 2013.  Total slot revenue 
was down 11.30%, which was due to a decrease in coin in 
(handle pull) while table games revenue was down due to a 
decrease in hold percentage over previous year. 

• BHCR is giving away two Jeep Cherokees to celebrate their 
fifth anniversary in December. 

• Soap opera star, Eric Martsolf of Days of Our Lives, will be 
at the United Wireless Arena on October 18, 2014 for an 
autograph signing. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 

 Scott Cooper, General Manager, reported: 

C. (Page 1 of 4)



 

REPORTS/ITEMS; KANSAS 
STAR: 
(E.2.) 

• September 2014 admissions were up 4% from September 
2013.  Total admissions for September were 205,881 or 6,863 
average admissions per day.  

• Construction of the Kansas Star Casino convention/meeting 
space and adjacent equestrian building continues and is on 
schedule for fourth quarter 2014 opening. 

• The pavilion building shell is 95% complete. 
• Construction of the valet bar is ongoing and should be 

completed around Thanksgiving. 
• September 2014 revenue numbers compared to September 

2013: 
o Total gaming revenue down 3%  
o Slot coin-in (handle) down 4% 
o Slot hold flat 
o Table game drop up 3.7% 
o Table game hold up 1.1% 
o Poker room revenue up 18% 

• Upcoming events at the Kansas Star Casino Arena are: 
o October 16th – Taste of Derby 
o October 24th – Bellator MMA 
o November 7th & 8th – National Finals Steer Roping  
o December 19th – Celtic Woman concert 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; 
HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT 
KANSAS SPEEDWAY: 
(E.3.) 

 Bob Sheldon, General Manager, reported: 
• September 2014 revenue numbers compared to September 

2013: 
o Total gaming revenue was $10.8 million, an increase 

of $247,000, or 2.3% 
o Table games revenue was $1.5 million, relatively flat 

compared to prior year 
o Slot revenue was $9.2 million, an increase of 

$254,000, or 2.8% 
• Hollywood Casino offered the usual complement of 

marketing and promotional gaming offers and continued their 
variety of food specials offered in each of the restaurant 
outlets. 

• Slot patrons continued to earn entries throughout September 
for the truck giveaway scheduled for the first week of 
October. 

• Hollywood Casino held watch parties in the Turn 2 Sports 

C. (Page 2 of 4)



 

Bar and Restaurant on two different dates for the Sporting KC 
soccer road game and the Kansas City Chiefs road game with 
Denver, which featured prize drawings and visits from the 
Chiefs Cheerleaders and former players. 

   
COMMISSION ITEMS – 
OLD BUSINESS; 
(F.) 

 There were no old business items. 

   
COMMISSION ITEMS – 
NEW BUSINESS;  
(G.1.) 

 • Mr. Petersen-Klein announced that Chairman Shultz has 
decided to leave the commission to devote more time to his 
practice.  Mr. Petersen-Klein thanked Chairman Shultz for his 
service to the commission and presented him with a plaque.  

• Mr. Petersen-Klein presented the quarterly report on staff out-
of-state travel, licensing and illegal gambling for third quarter 
2014.   

   
PUBLIC COMMENTS; 
(H.) 

 There were no public comments. 

   
STAFF REPORTS; 
(I.) 

 Mr. Petersen-Klein, reported: 
• Enrollment in the Voluntary Exclusion Program continues to 

progress with 25 new enrollees during the month of 
September, but enrollment was down compared to September 
2013. 

• KRGC’s financial report compares favorably to prior year and 
prior months. 

• The next Commission meeting will be Friday, November 14, 
2014 at 10:00 a.m.   

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSIONS: 
(J.) 

 Chairman Shultz moved for the commission to go into executive 
session for the purpose of (1) attorney/client privilege and (2) 
reviewing the list of confidential backgrounds for licensing.  Those 
included in the executive sessions were the commissioners, executive 
director, general counsel, and director of security. The total time for 
the executive sessions was anticipated to be twenty five minutes, 
from 1:30 p.m. until 1:55 p.m.  No action is to be taken in executive 
session, and the subjects discussed are to be limited as previously 
described.  A full record of this motion is to be maintained as part of 
the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming 
Commission.  At the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting 

C. (Page 3 of 4)



 

is to be continued in open session.  Commissioner McKinney (King) 
made a motion to adjourn to executive session.  The motion passed 
unanimously and the meeting was adjourned to executive session at 
1:30 p.m. 

RECONVENE:  The commission meeting returned to open session at 1:56 p.m. with 
all members present as previously noted.  Additional time in the 
amount of ten minutes was needed to review confidential 
backgrounds for licensing.  The commission meeting adjourned by 
unanimous consent motion to resume executive session at 1:57 p.m. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting returned to open session at 2:11 p.m. with 

all members present. 
   
MOTION TO 
CONDITIONALLY 
APPROVE AND APPROVE 
LICENSE APPLICATIONS 
(K.) 

 Commissioner King (McConwell) moved to conditionally approve 
three applications for sixty days and approve the remaining 188 
license applications from the October 16, 2014 list of background 
reports referred to the commission for action.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

   
ADJOURN: 
(L.) 

 Commissioner McKinney (King) moved to adjourn the meeting.  
Motion passed unanimously.  The commission meeting adjourned at 
2:13 p.m. 

   
   
   
   
SUBMITTED BY:   
   
____________________   
R. Eileen King   
Secretary   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
____________________   
Dennis McKinney   
Acting Chairman   
 
 
 

C. (Page 4 of 4)



Recommended for Approval 

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name Function

1
ADVANCED CASINO 

SYST
SY-52-ADC-14-08 GNSService.exe 202.33 Build 1 N/A SYSTEM

2 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-13-83 1.05-62135 GEN7WS Buffalo Legends OTHER

3 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-13-83 1.05-62135 GEN7WS Buffalo Legends PERSONALITY PGM

4 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-60 1.01-62833 GEN7WS Hot Chocolate OTHER

5 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-60 1.01-62833 GEN7WS Hot Chocolate PERSONALITY PGM

6 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-64 3CUSAA703 3CUSAA703 FUTURELOGIC GEN3 PRINTER PRINTER

7 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-66 BIOS 2.02.2 N/A OTHER

8 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-67 1.01-62699 GEN7 Alaskan Storm Deluxe OTHER

9 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-67 1.01-62699 GEN7/GEN8 Alaskan Storm Deluxe PERSONALITY PGM

10 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-68 1.01-62700 GEN7/GEN8 Longhorn Deluxe PERSONALITY PGM

11 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-68 1.01-62700 GEN7WS Longhorn Deluxe OTHER

12 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-70 Linux Operating System 4.00.5 N/A OTHER

13 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-70 Linux Operating System 4.00.5 N/A SYSTEM

14 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-71 SET CHIP 7.02.14 N/A SECURITY/CONFIG.

15 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-73 1.01-62589 GEN7 Heavenly Pride OTHER

16 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-73 1.01-62589 GEN7/8 Heavenly Pride PERSONALITY PGM

17 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-74 1.01-62587 GEN7 Savannah Magic OTHER

18 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-74 1.01-62587 GEN7/8 Savannah Magic PERSONALITY PGM

19 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-75 1.01-62588 GEN7 Forest of Wonder OTHER

20 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-75 1.01-62588 GEN7/8 Forest of Wonder PERSONALITY PGM

21 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-76 1.01-62590 GEN7 Aquatic Dreams OTHER

22 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-76 1.01-62590 GEN7/8 Aquatic Dreams PERSONALITY PGM

23 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-77 1.01-62772 GEN7WS Wild Panda OTHER

24 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-77 1.01-62772 GEN7WS Wild Panda PERSONALITY PGM

25 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-80 1.02-62364 GEN7/GEN8 Mona OTHER

26 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-80 1.02-62364 GEN7/GEN8 Mona PERSONALITY PGM

27 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-81 1.01-62592 GEN7 Queen Coral OTHER

28 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-81 1.01-62592 GEN7/GEN8 Queen Coral PERSONALITY PGM

29 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-82 1.02-62365 GEN7 Golden South Sea OTHER

30 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-14-82 1.02-62365 GEN7/GEN8 Golden South Sea PERSONALITY PGM

31 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-12-89 1.01-61939 RFX_GEN7WS Wild Bells OTHER

32 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-12-89 1.01-61939 RFX_GEN7WS Wild Bells PERSONALITY PGM

33 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-14-39 1.02-62469 GEN7 Seduction of White Peony OTHER

34 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-14-39 1.02-62469 GEN7/GEN8 Seduction of White Peony PERSONALITY PGM

35 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-14-40 1.02-62516 GEN7/GEN8 Secret of the Golden OTHER

36 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-14-40 1.02-62516 GEN7/GEN8 Secret of the Golden PERSONALITY PGM

37 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-14-41 1.02-62576 GEN7/GEN8 Heart of Eternity PERSONALITY PGM

38 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-14-41 1.02-62576 GEN7WS Heart of Eternity OTHER

39 ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-14-12 Jackpotfill 12.9.1000.3 N/A SYSTEM

40 ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-14-12 Marketing Manager 12.9.1000.7 N/A SYSTEM

41 ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-14-12 PitBOSS 12.9.1000.8 N/A SYSTEM

42 ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-14-17 Diagnostic Monitor 12.9.1000.3 N/A SYSTEM

43 ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-14-17 Floorlogix 12.9.1000.6 N/A SYSTEM

44 ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-14-17 nConnect Service 1.3.1000.46 N/A SYSTEM

45 ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-14-17 Patron Balance Service 12.9.1000.9 N/A SYSTEM

46 ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-14-17 Patron Service 12.9.1000.12 N/A SYSTEM

47 ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-14-17 SpeedMedia 12.9.1000.12 N/A SYSTEM

48 ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-14-17 Super-PlayMate 12.9.1000.5 N/A SYSTEM

49 ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-14-17 x2S 12.9.1000.4 N/A SYSTEM

50 ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-14-18 Oasis x2S
TD68753/12.7.1005.

11
N/A SYSTEM

51 ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-14-21 Diagnostic Monitor 12.7.1012.2 N/A SYSTEM

52 ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-14-21 JackpotFill 12.7.1012.12 N/A SYSTEM

53 ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-14-21 Non-Cash Gateway 12.7.1012.34 N/A SYSTEM

54 ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-14-21 Patron Balance Service 12.7.1012.5 N/A SYSTEM

55 ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-14-21 Patron Service 12.7.1012.21 N/A SYSTEM

56 ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-14-21 PitBOSS 12.7.1012.24 N/A SYSTEM

57 ARISTOCRAT SY-22-ARI-14-21 Super-PlayMate 12.7.1012.21 N/A SYSTEM

58 ARISTOCRAT SY-231-ARI-14-05 FloorLogix 12.7.1011.8 N/A SYSTEM

59 ARISTOCRAT SY-231-ARI-14-05
nCLite1.11.2.84_1.4.5_to_

1.19.0.96_1.12.0.S3DA
1.19.0.96 N/A SYSTEM

60 ARISTOCRAT SY-231-ARI-14-05
nCLite1.17.0.9_1.10.0_to_

1.19.0.96_1.12.0.S3DA
1.19.0.96 N/A SYSTEM

61 ARISTOCRAT SY-231-ARI-14-05
nCLite1.18.1.12_1.11.2_to

_1.19.0.96_1.12.0.S3DA
1.19.0.96 N/A SYSTEM

D.1.a.



Recommended for Approval 

62 ARISTOCRAT SY-231-ARI-14-05
nCLite1.19.0.96_1.12.0_to

_1.11.2.84_1.4.5.S3DA
1.19.0.96 N/A SYSTEM

63 ARISTOCRAT SY-231-ARI-14-05
nCLite1.19.0.96_1.12.0_to

_1.17.0.9_1.10.0.S3DA
1.19.0.96 N/A SYSTEM

64 ARISTOCRAT SY-231-ARI-14-05
nCLite1.19.0.96_1.12.0_to

_1.18.1.12_1.11.2.S3DA
1.19.0.96 N/A SYSTEM

65 ARISTOCRAT SY-231-ARI-14-05
nCLite1.19.0.96_1.12.0_to

_1.8.4.36_1.1.9.S3DA
1.19.0.96 N/A SYSTEM

66 ARISTOCRAT SY-231-ARI-14-05
nCLite1.19.0.96_1.12.0_to

_1.9.3.2_1.2.8.S3DA
1.19.0.96 N/A SYSTEM

67 ARISTOCRAT SY-231-ARI-14-05
nCLite1.8.4.36_1.1.9_to_1.

19.0.96_1.12.0.S3DA
1.19.0.96 N/A SYSTEM

68 ARISTOCRAT SY-231-ARI-14-05
nCLite1.9.3.2_1.2.8_to_1.1

9.0.96_1.12.0.S3DA
1.19.0.96 N/A SYSTEM

69 ARISTOCRAT SY-231-ARI-14-05

nCompass1.11.2.84_1.15.2

_to_1.19.0.96_1.23.0.S3D

A

1.19.0.96 N/A SYSTEM

70 ARISTOCRAT SY-231-ARI-14-05
nCompass1.17.0.9_1.21.0_

to_1.19.0.96_1.23.0.S3DA
1.19.0.96 N/A SYSTEM

71 ARISTOCRAT SY-231-ARI-14-05

nCompass1.18.1.12_1.22.2

_to_1.19.0.96_1.23.0.S3D

A

1.19.0.96 N/A SYSTEM

72 ARISTOCRAT SY-231-ARI-14-05

nCompass1.19.0.96_1.23.0

_to_1.11.2.84_1.15.2.S3D

A

1.19.0.96 N/A SYSTEM

73 ARISTOCRAT SY-231-ARI-14-05
nCompass1.19.0.96_OS1.2

3.0.img
1.23.0 N/A SYSTEM

74 ARISTOCRAT SY-231-ARI-14-05
nCompassLITE1.19.0.96_O

S1.12.0.img
1.12.0 N/A SYSTEM

75 ARISTOCRAT SY-231-ARI-14-05 Patron Service 12.7.1011.19 N/A SYSTEM

76 ARISTOCRAT SY-231-ARI-14-05 Sentinel.exe 1.19.0.96 N/A SYSTEM

77 ARISTOCRAT SY-231-ARI-14-05 Sentinel.exe 1.19.0.96 N/A SYSTEM

78 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-30
nCLite1.17.0.9_1.10.0_to_

1.20.1.4_1.13.1.S3DA
1.20.1.4 N/A SYSTEM

79 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-30 nCLite1.18.1.12_1.11.2_to

_1.20.1.4_1.13.1.S3DA

1.20.1.4 N/A SYSTEM

80 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-30 nCLite1.19.0.96_1.12.0_to

_1.20.1.4_1.13.1.S3DA

1.20.1.4 N/A SYSTEM

81 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-30
nCLite1.20.1.4_1.13.1_to_

1.17.0.9_1.10.0.S3DA
1.20.1.4 N/A SYSTEM

82 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-30 nCLite1.20.1.4_1.13.1_to_

1.18.1.12_1.11.2.S3DA

1.20.1.4 N/A SYSTEM

83 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-30 nCLite1.20.1.4_1.13.1_to_

1.19.0.96_1.12.0.S3DA

1.20.1.4 N/A SYSTEM

84 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-30
nCLite1.20.1.4_OS1.13.1.i

mg
1.13.1 N/A SYSTEM

85 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-30 nCompass1.17.0.9_1.21.0_

to_1.20.1.4_1.24.1.S3DA

1.20.1.4 N/A SYSTEM

86 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-30 nCompass1.18.1.12_1.22.2

_to_1.20.1.4_1.24.1.S3DA

1.20.1.4 N/A SYSTEM

87 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-30 nCompass1.19.0.96_1.23.0

_to_1.20.1.4_1.24.1.S3DA

1.20.1.4 N/A SYSTEM

88 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-30 nCompass1.20.1.4_1.24.1_

to_1.17.0.9_1.21.0.S3DA

1.20.1.4 N/A SYSTEM

89 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-30 nCompass1.20.1.4_1.24.1_

to_1.18.1.12_1.22.2.S3DA

1.20.1.4 N/A SYSTEM

D.1.a.



Recommended for Approval 

90 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-30 nCompass1.20.1.4_1.24.1_

to_1.19.0.96_1.23.0.S3DA

1.20.1.4 N/A SYSTEM

91 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-30
nCompass1.20.1.4_OS1.24

.1.img
1.24.1 N/A SYSTEM

92 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-30 Sentinel.exe 1.20.1.4 N/A SYSTEM

93 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-30 Sentinel.exe 1.20.1.4 N/A SYSTEM

94 ARISTOCRAT SY-73-ARI-14-30 userdll_rev2.dll 1.0.2.0 N/A SYSTEM

95 BALLY MO-22-BAL-11-06 301089A A QUICK HIT BLACK AND WHITE PERSONALITY PGM

96 BALLY MO-73-BAL-11-246 HARDWARE 221519 N/A HARDWARE

97 BALLY MO-73-BAL-11-246 HARDWARE 219737-600 N/A HARDWARE

98 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-184 HARDWARE 236527 N/A HARDWARE

99 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-184 HARDWARE 236597 N/A HARDWARE

100 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-184 HARDWARE 237293 N/A HARDWARE

101 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-55 HARDWARE 226458-600 N/A HARDWARE

102 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-89 301922B B CASH SPIN MULTI SPIN PERSONALITY PGM

103 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-101 BAL_235334C BAL_235334C
HORSE OF HEARTS - COMMON 

ART
SOUND/GRAPHICS

104 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-101 BAL_235335B BAL_235335B CONTROL LOGIC PERSONALITY PGM

105 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-102 BAL_235341B BAL_235341B BOLLYWOOD FANTASTIC SOUND/GRAPHICS

106 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-104 BAL_239187C BAL_239187C CONTROL LOGIC PERSONALITY PGM

107 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-122 BAL_244971A BAL_244971A CONTROL LOGIC PERSONALITY PGM

108 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-122 BAL_244972A BAL_244972A
WONDER WOMAN GOLD 

COMMON ART
SOUND/GRAPHICS

109 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-122 BAL_244973A BAL_244973A
WONDER WOMAN GOLD 

LANGUAGE PACK (ENGLISH)
SOUND/GRAPHICS

110 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-130 BAL_243057B BAL_243057B CONTROL LOGIC PERSONALITY PGM

111 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-130 BAL_243059A BAL_243059A
WONDER WOMAN WILD-

COMMON ART
SOUND/GRAPHICS

112 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-130 BAL_243060A BAL_243060A
WONDER WOMAN WILD 

LANGUAGE PACK (ENGLISH)
SOUND/GRAPHICS

113 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-21 BAL_238848B BAL_238848B CONTROL LOGIC PERSONALITY PGM

114 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-67 302562D D TREE OF ETERNAL FORTUNE PERSONALITY PGM

115 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-87 BAL_239188B BAL_239188B
EMPRESS OF TIME COMMON 

ART
SOUND/GRAPHICS

116 BALLY MO-73-BAL-14-87 BAL_239189B BAL_239189B
EMPRESS OF TIME LANGUAGE 

PACK (ENGLISH)
SOUND/GRAPHICS

117 Bally West LO-286-SHU-14-02 TABLE GAME ANALYSIS

DEALER BONUS FOR 

COMMISSION FREE 

FORTUNE PAI GOW

DEALER BONUS FOR 

COMMISSION FREE FORTUNE 

PAI GOW POKER

TABLE GAME

118 Bally West MO-73-SHU-14-10 GDMSNA1A N/A Eureka Gold Mine PERSONALITY PGM

119 Bally West MO-73-SHU-14-10 GDMSNA1A_P0 N/A Eureka Gold Mine PERSONALITY PGM

120 Bally West MO-73-SHU-14-14 WOMSNA1B N/A Wolf Mountain PERSONALITY PGM

121 Bally West MO-73-SHU-14-14 WOMSNA1B_P0 N/A Wolf Mountain PERSONALITY PGM

122 Bally West MO-73-SHU-14-15 KARSNA1C N/A KARNAK PERSONALITY PGM

123 Bally West MO-73-SHU-14-15 KARSNA1C_P0 N/A KARNAK PERSONALITY PGM

124 Bally West MO-73-SHU-14-18 A2INCL02 N/A N/A SECURITY/CONFIG.

125 Bally West MO-73-SHU-14-18 SBAL2004 N/A N/A SECURITY/CONFIG.

126 Bally West MO-73-SHU-14-18 SBAL2105 N/A N/A SECURITY/CONFIG.

127 Global Cash Access SY-22-GAC-14-07 HARDWARE CXC 2.0 Lite N/A KIOSK

128 Global Cash Access SY-22-GAC-14-08 PXC5.exe 5.0.15.0 N/A KIOSK

129 Global Cash Access SY-22-GAC-14-08 UXCHW.exe 20.4.0.0 N/A KIOSK

130 GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-14-18
Game.TheWildLife.Field.3.

0.11.0.iso
3.0.11.0 The Wild Life PERSONALITY PGM

131 GTECH Canada ULC MO-73-SPE-14-25 HARDWARE 2402702-02 Peripheral Board HARDWARE

132 GTECH USA, LLC MO-22-ATR-05-112 HARDWARE UBA-10-SS N/A BILL VALIDATOR

133 GTECH USA, LLC MO-22-ATR-05-49 HARDWARE SC66 N/A BILL VALIDATOR

134 GTECH USA, LLC MO-22-ATR-06-17 HARDWARE ITHACA 950 ITHACA 950 PRINTER PRINTER

135 GTECH USA, LLC MO-22-ATR-10-02 GURUS0010 N/A
Future Logic GEN2 Universal 

Printer
PRINTER

136 GTECH USA, LLC MO-22-ATR-10-02 GURUS0051 N/A
Future Logic GEN2 Universal 

Printer
PRINTER

137 GTECH USA, LLC MO-22-ATR-13-01 UBA-10-SS-USA 2.51-49
JCM UBA BILL VALIDATOR 

FIRMWARE
BILL VALIDATOR

138 GTECH USA, LLC MO-286-ATR-13-01 RCC100G-87 66013037 N/A SECURITY/CONFIG.

139 GTECH USA, LLC MO-286-ATR-14-01 PCM02F454G11D_ 66013148 QUEEN OF EGYPT COMMUNICATION

140 GTECH USA, LLC MO-286-ATR-14-01 PGF04F454G11D_ 66013150 QUEEN OF EGYPT MAIN PGM

141 GTECH USA, LLC MO-286-ATR-14-01 PSF03F454G11D_ 66013149 QUEEN OF EGYPT MAIN PGM

D.1.a.



Recommended for Approval 

142 GTECH USA, LLC MO-286-ATR-14-01 PSY01F454G11D_ 66013147 QUEEN OF EGYPT MAIN PGM

143 GTECH USA, LLC MO-286-ATR-14-01 QOE06F106G11D_ 66013151 QUEEN OF EGYPT PERSONALITY PGM

144 GTECH USA, LLC MO-286-ATR-14-01 QOE07F106G11D_ 66013152 QUEEN OF EGYPT PERSONALITY PGM

145 GTECH USA, LLC MO-286-ATR-14-01 QOEF106G11D_-CF 66013153 QUEEN OF EGYPT SOUND/GRAPHICS

146 GTECH USA, LLC MO-296-ATR-10-01 HARDWARE PSA-66-ST2RU
GEN2 UNIVERSAL TICKET 

PRINTER
PRINTER

147 GTECH USA, LLC MO-73-ATR-10-11 66B310198220 3.10/2.20 N/A BILL VALIDATOR

148 GTECH USA, LLC MO-73-ATR-12-27 HARDWARE 65518345 PAP5R Button Panel HARDWARE

149 GTECH USA, LLC MO-73-ATR-14-06 PROGEDIT01 66013061
DEAL OR NO DEAL -THE BIG 

DEAL
SECURITY/CONFIG.

150 GTECH USA, LLC MO-73-ATR-14-21 PGF05F453G11D_ 66013113 QUEEN OF EGYPT MAIN PGM

151 GTECH USA, LLC PA-22-ATR-07-01 HARDWARE P/N 330453 PAP UPRIGHT DELUXE CABINET Hardware

152 GTECH USA, LLC PA-22-ATR-07-01 HARDWARE P/N 530021 PAP UPRIGHT DELUXE CABINET Hardware

153 GTECH USA, LLC PA-22-ATR-07-01 HARDWARE P/N 530212 PAP UPRIGHT DELUXE CABINET HARDWARE

154 GTECH USA, LLC PA-22-ATR-07-01 HARDWARE P/N 9010.000130-00 PAP UPRIGHT DELUXE CABINET Hardware

155 GTECH USA, LLC PA-22-ATR-07-01 HARDWARE P/N 9010.000140-01 PAP UPRIGHT DELUXE CABINET Hardware

156 GTECH USA, LLC PA-22-ATR-07-01 S01514
ITHACA 950 PRINTER 

S
N/A PRINTER

157 GTECH USA, LLC PA-22-ATR-08-01 HARDWARE P/N 310198 REEL MECHANISM ASSEMBLY Hardware

158 GTECH USA, LLC PA-22-ATR-08-01 HARDWARE P/N 530260 REEL LED Hardware

159 GTECH USA, LLC PA-22-ATR-08-01 HARDWARE P/N 530265 REEL ILLUMINATION PCB Hardware

160 GTECH USA, LLC PA-22-ATR-08-01 HARDWARE P/N 65053192
VIDEO BUTTON PANEL 

ASSEMBLY
Hardware

161 GTECH USA, LLC PA-22-ATR-08-01 HARDWARE SAP # 65053193
LCD 19" x 3.5" MONITOR TOVIS 

R5 PAP 00
Hardware

162 GTECH USA, LLC PA-22-ATR-08-01 HARDWARE SAP # 65053628 PCBA MD LED STRIP R5 PAP 01 Hardware

163 GTECH USA, LLC PA-22-ATR-08-01 HARDWARE SAP # 65053734
32" CERONIX TFT DISPLAY 

WITH TOUCH
Hardware

164 GTECH USA, LLC PA-22-ATR-08-01 PAP5R N/A
PAP5R UPRIGHT DELUXE 

CABINET
Hardware

165 IGT MO-00-IGT-14-05 CSV00109 N/A N/A SECURITY/CONFIG.

166 IGT MO-00-IGT-14-05 CSV00111 N/A N/A SECURITY/CONFIG.

167 IGT MO-158-IGT-09-69 Game014-000174-007 1 AVP Poker 1.0 (Multi Game) Personality PGM

168 IGT MO-158-IGT-09-69 GI014-000174-0007 1 AVP Poker 1.0 OTHER

169 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-113 HARDWARE 91847101 ASSY-PCB,DIST BOARD, HARDWARE

170 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-113 HARDWARE 91847201 ASSY-PCB,CABCNT,PCIE HARDWARE

171 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-113 HARDWARE 96499812 CRYSTAL CORE HARDWARE

172 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-113 HARDWARE 516000XX
BUTTON-LCD,PUSH,ROTARY, 

SLIDE,ATRCT,VER2
HARDWARE

173 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-113 HARDWARE 699739XXW 42" Monitor HARDWARE

174 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-113 HARDWARE 754038XXW Meters HARDWARE

175 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-113 HARDWARE 75404300W
PCB-RS232 DAUGHTER 

CARD,ASSY
HARDWARE

176 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-113 HARDWARE 75404600W
PCB-FIBER OPTIC DAUGHTER 

CARD
HARDWARE

177 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-113 HARDWARE 75805200W PCB,CABCNT,PCIE,REMOVABLE HARDWARE

178 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-113 HARDWARE 75805301W PCB,CABCNT,PCIE,CONNECTOR V2 HARDWARE

179 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-113 HARDWARE 815108XX GLASS-TOP PANEL, PCB, LCD,ASM,VER2,CCHARDWARE

180 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-132 GAME014-005RF4-B01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Wyland PERSONALITY PGM

181 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-132 GI014-005RF4-B001 AVP INSTALL Wyland OTHER

182 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-132 GI014-005RF4-B001.V02 AVP INSTALL Wyland OTHER

183 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-133 UCM0044A1 Rapid Progressive
RAPID PROGRESSIVES ANIMAL 

ADVENTURE
OTHER

184 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-176 HARDWARE 91847600 N/A HARDWARE

185 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-176 HARDWARE 91847801 N/A HARDWARE

186 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-176 HARDWARE 96499808 N/A HARDWARE

187 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-176 HARDWARE 699748xx N/A HARDWARE

188 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-176 HARDWARE 754051xxW N/A HARDWARE

189 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-176 HARDWARE 75447900W N/A HARDWARE

190 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-176 HARDWARE 75834000W N/A HARDWARE

D.1.a.



Recommended for Approval 

191 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-187 BFBA0002 N/A BLACKFIN BOOT FOR BF OTHER

192 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-187 IBRF40I0KSL02 N/A FOR SALE 4.0 INTEL H OTHER

193 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-187 OI0200000301 ASCENT INSTALL INSTALL FOR OS020000 OTHER

194 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-187 OS0200000301 N/A WINDOWS OPERATING SY OTHER

195 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-189 HARDWARE 699747xxW MON-LCD,ASSY,19X4IN, HARDWARE

196 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-192 BFMD0001 N/A S3000 REEL SHELF DRIVER OTHER

197 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-192 UBPF0245 N/A S3000 REEL SHELF DRIVER OTHER

198 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-33 UCBM033A3
UC BONUS 

MECHANIC
PLUNDER BAY OTHER

199 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-33 UCG0033C1 UC
RAPID PROGRESSIVES PLUNDER 

BAY
OTHER

200 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-57 UCBM034A1 N/A
RAPID PROGRESSIVES THE 

GREAT ZODIAC RACE
OTHER

201 IGT MO-22-IGT-14-57 UCM0034A1 N/A
THE GREAT ZODIAC RACE 

RAPID PROGRESSIVES
OTHER

202 IGT MO-286-IGT-14-26 UCG0034C1 N/A
RAPID PROGRESSIVES THE 

GREAT ZODIAC RACE
OTHER

203 IGT MO-286-IGT-14-37 GAME014-005SB3-M03 AVP GAME PACKAGE RICH GIRL PERSONALITY PGM

204 IGT MO-286-IGT-14-37 GI014-005SB3-M003 AVP INSTALL RICH GIRL OTHER

205 IGT MO-286-IGT-14-37 GI014-005SB3-M003.V02 AVP INSTALL RICH GIRL OTHER

206 IGT MO-286-IGT-14-52 UCG0044C1 RAPID PROGRESSIVE
RAPID PROGRESSIVES ANIMAL 

ADVENTURE
OTHER

207 IGT MO-286-IGT-14-61 GAME014-002MK8-C06 AVP GAME PACKAGE Jeopardy PERSONALITY PGM

208 IGT MO-286-IGT-14-61 GI014-002MK8-C006 AVP INSTALL Jeopardy OTHER

209 IGT MO-286-IGT-14-61 GI014-002MK8-C006.V02 AVP INSTALL Jeopardy OTHER

210 IGT MO-286-IGT-14-62 GAME014-005RJ7-H03 AVP GAME PACKAGE DISCO NIGHTS PERSONALITY PGM

211 IGT MO-286-IGT-14-62 GI014-005RJ7-H003 AVP INSTALL DISCO NIGHTS OTHER

212 IGT MO-286-IGT-14-62 GI014-005RJ7-H003.V02 AVP INSTALL DISCO NIGHTS OTHER

213 IGT MO-286-IGT-14-63 GAME014-005RE6-B03 AVP GAME PACKAGE LADY SWAN PERSONALITY PGM

214 IGT MO-286-IGT-14-63 GI014-005RE6-B003 AVP INSTALL LADY SWAN OTHER

215 IGT MO-286-IGT-14-63 GI014-005RE6-B003.V02 AVP INSTALL LADY SWAN OTHER

216 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-132-KON-13-30 KGI_L580MLA003WD04 GAME PROGRAM Legion Warrior PERSONALITY PGM

217 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-13-162 KGI_L609MLA002WD00 GAME PROGRAM Glistening Jade PERSONALITY PGM

218 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-14-03 KGI_L623MLB003WD00 GAME PROGRAM Forces of Minerva PERSONALITY PGM

219 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-14-101 KGI_L658MLM006WD00 GAME PROGRAM Gorgeous Cat PERSONALITY PGM

220 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-14-131 KGI_L567MLB007WD03 GAME PROGRAM Solstice Celebration PERSONALITY PGM

221 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-14-153 BOGV102G12 GAME PROGRAM Band of Gypsies PERSONALITY PGM

222 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-14-153 BOGV102G12 GAME PROGRAM Band of Gypsies PERSONALITY PGM

223 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-14-153 BOGV102G12-CF SOUND/GRAPHICS Band of Gypsies SOUND/GRAPHICS

224 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-14-158 KGI_LLPSYSC055XX KP3 PLATFORM KP3 Platform MAIN PGM

225 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-14-168 HARDWARE 530289(F) N/A HARDWARE

226 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-14-189 KGI_LWPGCMV060WD07 GAME COMMON N/A MAIN PGM

227 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-14-212 KGI_L557MLB015WD05 GAME PROGRAM Dragon's Law PERSONALITY PGM

228 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-14-52 KGI_L577MLB004WD00 GAME PROGRAM Wealth of the Orient PERSONALITY PGM

229 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-14-80 KGI_L611SRB007WD00 GAME PROGRAM Warrior's Gate PERSONALITY PGM

230 MULTIMEDIA GAMES *MO-171-MMG-14-102 OSA6329-01 Rev 158 M11-VV232302-158 MAIN PGM

MULTIMEDIA GAMES
*Recommended with 6 

month field test. 

D.1.a.



Recommended for Approval 

231 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-11-43 D0A4530-00 9.26.110.54.2 M11m_Tiger7s_5L5C MAIN PGM

232 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-110 D0A5776-00 9.26.113.19.1 M11_Beerfest_40L250C MAIN PGM

233 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-111 D0A5778-00 9.26.113.19.0 M11_OffTheHook_50L250C MAIN PGM

234 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-111 D0A5778-00 9.26.113.19.0 M11_OffTheHook_50L250C MAIN PGM

235 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-14-10 D0A5874-00 9.26.113.19.22 M11m_TotalMeltdown_5L5C MAIN PGM

236 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-14-15 D0A5887-00 9.26.113.21.2 M11_OffTheHook_50L250C MAIN PGM

237 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-14-15 D0A5887-00 9.26.113.21.2 M11_SuperRubies_40L250C MAIN PGM

238 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-14-20 D0A5927-00 9.26.113.21.0 M11_Agent777_50L250C MAIN PGM

239 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-14-21 D0A5885-00 9.26.113.21.2
M11_MardiGrasInTheBigEasy_

30L150C
MAIN PGM

240 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-14-21 D0A5885-00 9.26.113.21.2
M11_MardiGrasInTheBigEasy_

30L150C
MAIN PGM

241 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-14-27 D0B5473-00 9.26.113.21.6 M11_P_AlphaWolf_50L150C  MAIN PGM

242 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-14-41 D0A5632-00 9.26.113.21.8 M11_P_WarriorLegacy_20L20C MAIN PGM

243 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-14-50 6137 7.28_L105_C21
MFOS7.28_L105_C21/MFP_1.5.

1-3x64
OTHER

244 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-14-50 6138 1.5.1-3x64 MFP_1.5.1-3x64 MAIN PGM

245 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-14-50 6138 1.5.1-3x86 MFP_1.5.1-3x86 MAIN PGM

246 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-14-61 D0A6183-00 9.26.113.21.3 M11_WildLeopard_50L2 MAIN PGM

247 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-14-61 D0A6183-27 9.26.113.21.3 M11_WildLeopard_50L2 SECURITY/CONFIG.

248 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-14-69 4788 1.0.0-7 MFm_Smokin777 PERSONALITY PGM

249 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-14-70 5858 1.0.0-4 MFm_Tiger7s PERSONALITY PGM

250 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-14-72 D0A6226-00 9.26.113.21.5 M11_StarryNight_50L500C MAIN PGM

251 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-14-72 D0A6226-27 9.26.113.21.5 M11_StarryNight_50L500C SECURITY/CONFIG.

252 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-14-88 4676 1.0.0-11 MF_Invasion2TheReturn PERSONALITY PGM

253 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-14-90 4952 1.0.0-8 MF_HauntedHouseAfter PERSONALITY PGM

254 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-286-MMG-14-12 D0A5776-27 9.26.113.19.1 M11_Beerfest_40L250C SECURITY/CONFIG.

255 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-286-MMG-14-12 D0A5927-27 9.26.113.21.0 M11_Agent777_50L250C SECURITY/CONFIG.

256 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-286-MMG-14-12 D0B5473-27 9.26.113.21.6 M11_P_AlphaWolf_50L150C  SECURITY/CONFIG.

257 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-286-MMG-14-13 D0A5778-27 9.26.113.19.0 M11_OffTheHook_50L250C SECURITY/CONFIG.

258 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-286-MMG-14-13 D0A5778-27 9.26.113.19.0 M11_OffTheHook_50L250C SECURITY/CONFIG.

259 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-286-MMG-14-13 D0A5885-27 9.26.113.21.2
M11_MardiGrasInTheBigEasy_

30L150C
SECURITY/CONFIG.

260 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-286-MMG-14-13 D0A5885-27 9.26.113.21.2
M11_MardiGrasInTheBigEasy_

30L150C
SECURITY/CONFIG.

261 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-286-MMG-14-13 D0A5887-27 9.26.113.21.2 M11_SuperRubies_40L250C SECURITY/CONFIG.

262 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-286-MMG-14-13 D0A5887-27 9.26.113.21.2 M11_SuperRubies_40L250C SECURITY/CONFIG.

263 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-286-MMG-14-14 D0A3713-27 9.26.110.50.13 M11m_DoubleJackpot_5 SECURITY/CONFIG.

264 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-286-MMG-14-14 D0A3714-27 9.26.110.38.12 M11m_Smokin777_5L5C SECURITY/CONFIG.

265 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-286-MMG-14-14 D0A5632-27 9.26.113.21.8 M11_P_WarriorLegacy_20L20C SECURITY/CONFIG.

266 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-286-MMG-14-15 D0A4530-27 9.26.110.54.2 M11m_Tiger7s_5L5C SECURITY/CONFIG.

267 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-286-MMG-14-15 D0A5874-27 9.26.113.19.22 M11m_TotalMeltdown_5L5C SECURITY/CONFIG.

268 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-394-MMG-14-13 5760 1.0.0-2 MF_CJ_QueenOfTheDesert PERSONALITY PGM

269 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-394-MMG-14-14 4958 1.0.0-12 MF_JackpotFactory PERSONALITY PGM

270 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-394-MMG-14-16 5857 1.0.0-3 MFm_TotalMeltdown PERSONALITY PGM

271 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-73-MMG-10-03 HARDWARE 250000-00020 Reel Controller Unit HARDWARE

272 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
AgentServiceDataAccess.dl

l
1.0.0.36

SQLExpressAgentService-1.0.0-

36
SYSTEM

273 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
Combined 

Configuration.rdl
N/A

ProgressiveReportsInstaller-

3.0.0-54
SYSTEM

274 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
Current Progressive 

Liability.rdl
N/A

ProgressiveReportsInstaller-

3.0.0-54
SYSTEM

275 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02 CustomControls.dll 3.0.0.220 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

276 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
Daily Extract Summary for 

Export.rdl
N/A

SASMonitorReportsInstaller-

3.0.0-75
SYSTEM

277 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02 Daily Extract Summary.rdl N/A
SASMonitorReportsInstaller-

3.0.0-75
SYSTEM

278 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02 DBAccess.dll 3.0.0.220 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

279 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02 DeviceMeterManager.dll 3.0.0.220 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

D.1.a.



Recommended for Approval 

280 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02 EGM Revenue.rdl N/A
SASMonitorReportsInstaller-

3.0.0-75
SYSTEM

281 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02 Encryption.dll 1.0.1671.25558 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

282 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02 Encryption.dll 1.0.1671.25558
SQLExpressAgentService-1.0.0-

36
SYSTEM

283 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
Game Performance Report 

for Export.rdl
1.1.0-69

SASMonitorReportsInstaller-

3.0.0-75
SYSTEM

284 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
Game Performance 

Report.rdl
N/A

SASMonitorReportsInstaller-

3.0.0-75
SYSTEM

285 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02

Group and Level 

Configuration 

Historical.rdl

N/A
ProgressiveReportsInstaller-

3.0.0-54
SYSTEM

286 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
Group and Level 

Configuration.rdl
N/A

ProgressiveReportsInstaller-

3.0.0-54
SYSTEM

287 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
Group and Level 

Summary.rdl
N/A

ProgressiveReportsInstaller-

3.0.0-54
SYSTEM

288 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02 HashSigner.dll 1.0.0.0 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

289 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02 httpcfg.exe 5.1.2600.2180 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

290 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02 HttpListenerWebServer.dll 3.0.0.220 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

291 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
ICSharpCode.SharpZipLib 

NET 3.5.dll
1.0.0.14 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

292 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
InfrastructureManagemen

tDB-1.1.0-69.msi
1.1.0-69

InfrastructureManagementDB-

1.1.0-69
SYSTEM

293 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02 makecert.exe 5.131.3790.0 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

294 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02 Meter Event History.rdl N/A
SASMonitorReportsInstaller-

3.0.0-75
SYSTEM

295 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
Meter Snapshot 

Exceptions.rdl
N/A

SASMonitorReportsInstaller-

3.0.0-75
SYSTEM

296 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
MGAM.Atlas.BinaryProtoc

ol NET 3.5.dll
2.0.0.28 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

297 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
MGAM.Atlas.Core NET 

3.5.dll
2.5.6.36 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

298 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
MGAM.Atlas.Core NET 

3.5.dll
2.5.6.36

SQLExpressAgentService-1.0.0-

36
SYSTEM

299 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
MGAM.Atlas.GSA_G2SProt

ocol NET 3.5.dll
2.0.6.36 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

300 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
MGAM.Atlas.HTML NET 

3.5.dll
2.1.4.39 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

301 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
MGAM.Atlas.HTML.BWC 

NET 3.5.dll
3.4.12.83 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

302 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
MGAM.Atlas.OLG_XMLPro

tocol NET 3.5.dll
2.0.0.27 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

303 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
MGAM.EnterpriseLibrary.

Data NET 3.5.dll
2.19.0.24 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

304 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
MGAM.EnterpriseLibrary.

Data NET 3.5.dll
2.19.0.24

SQLExpressAgentService-1.0.0-

36
SYSTEM

305 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
MGAM.EnterpriseLibrary.L

ogging.dll
2.6.0.9 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

306 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
MGAM.EnterpriseLibrary.L

ogging.dll
2.6.0.9

SQLExpressAgentService-1.0.0-

36
SYSTEM

307 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02 MGAM.Security NEt 3.5.dll 2.0.1.16 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

308 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02 MGAM.Util.Encryption.dll 4.0.2.719 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

309 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
MGAMSasMonitorService.

exe
3.0.0.220 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

310 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02 MGAMSOAPHandler.dll 3.0.0.220 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

311 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02 MimeTypes.dll 3.0.0.220 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

312 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
mLINK_System_Installer.e

xe
N/A mLINK_System_Installer SYSTEM

313 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
Newtonsoft.Json NET 

3.5.dll
1.2.0.7 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

314 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02 ObjectPoolManager.dll 3.0.0.220 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

315 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02 Pool Transfers.rdl N/A
ProgressiveReportsInstaller-

3.0.0-54
SYSTEM

316 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02 Progressive Liability.rdl N/A
ProgressiveReportsInstaller-

3.0.0-54
SYSTEM

317 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
Progressive Prize and 

Reset Variance.rdl
N/A

ProgressiveReportsInstaller-

3.0.0-54
SYSTEM

D.1.a.



Recommended for Approval 

318 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02 Progressive Prize Detail.rdl N/A
ProgressiveReportsInstaller-

3.0.0-54
SYSTEM

319 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
Progressive Prize History 

By Asset.rdl
N/A

ProgressiveReportsInstaller-

3.0.0-54
SYSTEM

320 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
Progressive Prize 

History.rdl
N/A

ProgressiveReportsInstaller-

3.0.0-54
SYSTEM

321 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
Progressive Prize 

Summary.rdl
N/A

ProgressiveReportsInstaller-

3.0.0-54
SYSTEM

322 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
ProgressiveComms NET 

3.5.dll
2.0.0.46 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

323 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
ProgressiveDatabaseInstall

er-3.0.0-125.msi
3.0.0-125

PIGSDatabaseInstaller-3.0.0-

125
SYSTEM

324 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02 ProgressiveDll.dll 2.0.3.144 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

325 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02 ProgressiveInterface.dll 2.0.0.15 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

326 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
ProgressiveReportsInstalle

r-3.0.0-54.msi
3.0.0-54

ProgressiveReportsInstaller-

3.0.0-54
SYSTEM

327 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02 SasComm.dll 3.0.0.220 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

328 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220.msi 3.0.0-220 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

329 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02 SasMonitorDriver.dll 3.0.0.220 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

330 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
SASMonitorManagementT

erminal.exe
3.0.0.220 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

331 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
SASMonitorManagementT

erminal.XmlSerializers.dll
3.0.0.220 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

332 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
SASMonitorReportsInstalle

r-3.0.0-75.msi
3.0.0-75

SASMonitorReportsInstaller-

3.0.0-75
SYSTEM

333 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02 ServiceManagerSvc.exe 3.0.0.220 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

334 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02 ServiceManagerUI.exe 3.0.0.220 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

335 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02 Significant Events.rdl N/A
ProgressiveReportsInstaller-

3.0.0-54
SYSTEM

336 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
SqlExpressAgentService.ex

e
1.0.0.36

SQLExpressAgentService-1.0.0-

36
SYSTEM

337 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
SQLExpressAgentService-

1.0.0-36.msi
1.0.0-36

SQLExpressAgentService-1.0.0-

36
SYSTEM

338 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02
SQLExpressAgentServiceSe

ttingsManager.exe
1.0.0.36

SQLExpressAgentService-1.0.0-

36
SYSTEM

339 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02 User Activity.rdl N/A
ProgressiveReportsInstaller-

3.0.0-54
SYSTEM

340 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-02 XMLConfig.dll 3.0.0.220 SASMonitor-3.0.0-220 SYSTEM

341 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03
AgentServiceDataAccess.dl

l
1.0.2.41

SQLExpressAgentService-1.0.2-

41
SYSTEM

342 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03 CustomControls.dll 3.0.1.224 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

343 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03 DBAccess.dll 3.0.1.224 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

344 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03 DeviceMeterManager.dll 3.0.1.224 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

345 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03 Encryption.dll 1.0.1671.25558 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

346 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03 Encryption.dll 1.0.1671.25558
SQLExpressAgentService-1.0.2-

41
SYSTEM

347 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03 HashSigner.dll 1.0.0.0 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

348 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03 httpcfg.exe 5.1.2600.2180 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

349 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03 HttpListenerWebServer.dll 3.0.1.224 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

350 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03
ICSharpCode.SharpZipLib 

NET 3.5.dll
1.0.0.24 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

351 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03
InfrastructureManagemen

tDB-1.1.1-70.msi
1.1.1-70

InfrastructureManagementDB-

1.1.1-70
SYSTEM

352 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03 makecert.exe 5.131.3790.0 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

353 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03
MGAM.Atlas.BinaryProtoc

ol NET 3.5.dll
2.0.0.28 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

354 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03
MGAM.Atlas.Core NET 

3.5.dll
2.5.6.36 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

355 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03
MGAM.Atlas.Core NET 

3.5.dll
2.5.6.46

SQLExpressAgentService-1.0.2-

41
SYSTEM

356 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03
MGAM.Atlas.GSA_G2SProt

ocol NET 3.5.dll
2.0.6.36 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

357 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03
MGAM.Atlas.HTML NET 

3.5.dll
2.1.4.39 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

358 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03
MGAM.Atlas.HTML.BWC 

NET 3.5.dll
3.4.12.83 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

D.1.a.



Recommended for Approval 

359 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03
MGAM.Atlas.OLG_XMLPro

tocol NET 3.5.dll
2.0.0.27 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

360 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03
MGAM.EnterpriseLibrary.

Data NET 3.5.dll
2.19.0.24 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

361 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03
MGAM.EnterpriseLibrary.

Data NET 3.5.dll
2.19.0.24

SQLExpressAgentService-1.0.2-

41
SYSTEM

362 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03
MGAM.EnterpriseLibrary.L

ogging.dll
2.6.0.9 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

363 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03
MGAM.EnterpriseLibrary.L

ogging.dll
2.6.0.9

SQLExpressAgentService-1.0.2-

41
SYSTEM

364 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03 MGAM.Security NEt 3.5.dll 2.0.1.16 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

365 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03 MGAM.Util.Encryption.dll 4.0.2.719 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

366 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03
MGAMSasMonitorService.

exe
3.0.1.224 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

367 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03 MGAMSOAPHandler.dll 3.0.1.224 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

368 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03 MimeTypes.dll 3.0.1.224 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

369 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03
Newtonsoft.Json NET 

3.5.dll
1.2.0.7 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

370 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03 ObjectPoolManager.dll 3.0.1.224 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

371 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03
ProgressiveComms NET 

3.5.dll
2.0.0.46 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

372 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03 ProgressiveDll.dll 2.0.3.144 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

373 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03 ProgressiveInterface.dll 2.0.0.15 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

374 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03 SasComm.dll 3.0.1.224 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

375 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224.msi 3.0.1-224 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

376 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03 SasMonitorDriver.dll 3.0.1.224 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

377 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03
SASMonitorManagementT

erminal.exe
3.0.1.224 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

378 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03
SASMonitorManagementT

erminal.XmlSerializers.dll
3.0.1.224 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

379 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03 ServiceManagerSvc.exe 3.0.1.224 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

380 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03 ServiceManagerUI.exe 3.0.1.224 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

381 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03
SqlExpressAgentService.ex

e
1.0.2.41

SQLExpressAgentService-1.0.2-

41
SYSTEM

382 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03
SQLExpressAgentService-

1.0.2-41.msi
1.0.2-41

SQLExpressAgentService-1.0.2-

41
SYSTEM

383 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03
SQLExpressAgentServiceSe

ttingsManager.exe
1.0.2.41

SQLExpressAgentService-1.0.2-

41
SYSTEM

384 MULTIMEDIA GAMES SY-171-MMG-14-03 XMLConfig.dll 3.0.1.224 SASMonitor-3.0.1-224 SYSTEM

385 Penn National Gaming SY-286-PNG-14-01 Penn.Web.Business.dll 12 N/A SYSTEM

386 WMS MO-08-WMS-14-13 SADE-000-1030 1030 H19.021 BEETLEJUICE PERSONALITY PGM

387 WMS MO-132-WMS-14-04 SAFA-000-1010D6 1010 H13.471 Multigame-Game Chest PERSONALITY PGM

388 WMS MO-209-WMS-14-08 SBD8-000-1000 1000 H19.030
WILLY WONKA PURE 

IMAGINATION
PERSONALITY PGM

389 WMS MO-22-WMS-14-101 SA9D-000-1020 1020 H19.032 THE JETSONS PERSONALITY PGM

390 WMS MO-22-WMS-14-103 DB3A-000-1010 1010 H19.032 SAMMY DAVIS JR. PERSONALITY PGM

391 WMS MO-22-WMS-14-105 SBFD-000-1000D4 1000 H19.021 2X WILD AND CRAZY PERSONALITY PGM

392 WMS MO-22-WMS-14-106 SBFE-000-1000D4 1000 H19.021 2X WILD AND CRAZY PERSONALITY PGM

393 WMS MO-22-WMS-14-108 SBFF-000-1020D4 1020 H19.021 3 ALARM FIRE PERSONALITY PGM

394 WMS MO-22-WMS-14-111 HARDWARE 75289 MAD MEN HARDWARE

395 WMS MO-22-WMS-14-111 SBC0-000-1010 1010 H19.030 MAD MEN PERSONALITY PGM

396 WMS MO-22-WMS-14-112 NSOS-000-4031 4031 H19.041 OPERATING SYSTEM MAIN PGM

397 WMS MO-22-WMS-14-115 HARDWARE 75288 Willie Wonka Pure Im HARDWARE

398 WMS MO-22-WMS-14-117 SAD8-000-1020 1020 H19.032 MOUSE TRAP PERSONALITY PGM

399 WMS MO-22-WMS-14-123 NBOT-00003-2021 0.00.89 NXT3 COMMON BIOS OTHER

400 WMS MO-22-WMS-14-123 NBOT-00003-2021 0.00.89 NXT3 COMMON BIOS OTHER

401 WMS MO-22-WMS-14-124 DB1E-000-1010 1010 H19.001 OMG! PUPPIES PERSONALITY PGM

402 WMS MO-22-WMS-14-75 SB7E-000-1000C1 1000 H13.471 MULTIGAME - GAME CHEST #7 PERSONALITY PGM

403 WMS MO-22-WMS-14-82 DB6F-000-1010 1010 H19.031 REEL RAINBOWS PERSONALITY PGM

404 WMS MO-22-WMS-14-88 SBDA-000-1010 1010 H19.021 WILD ZONE PERSONALITY PGM

405 WMS MO-22-WMS-14-89 SBD9-000-1000 1000 H19.021 HEAT WAVE PERSONALITY PGM

D.1.a.



Recommended for Approval 

406 WMS MO-22-WMS-14-91 SBDB-000-1000 1000 H19.021 DRAGON FIRE 7S PERSONALITY PGM

407 WMS MO-22-WMS-14-92 HARDWARE iPRO-101-SS
IPRO BILL VALIDATOR 

HARDWARE
BILL VALIDATOR

408 WMS MO-22-WMS-14-92
ip100-

101_18119_id003.usa
1.81-19

IPRO BILL VALIDATOR 

FIRMWARE
BILL VALIDATOR

409 WMS MO-22-WMS-14-94 SBBE-000-1000 1000 H19.032 THE BEST THINGS IN LIFE PERSONALITY PGM

410 WMS MO-22-WMS-14-95 DBE8-000-1010 1010 H19.001 RUBY STAR PERSONALITY PGM

411 WMS MO-22-WMS-14-96 DBA1-000-1010D7 1010 H19.021 STUDIO 777 PERSONALITY PGM

412 WMS MO-22-WMS-14-97 DBA2-000-1010D7 1010 H19.021 POWER AND BEAUTY PERSONALITY PGM

413 WMS MO-22-WMS-14-98 DBE7-000-1010 1010 H19.001 SNOW LEOPARD PERSONALITY PGM

414 WMS MO-261-WMS-14-02 SAB8-000-1030C1 1030 H13.471 Multi-Game Game Chest 5 PERSONALITY PGM

415 WMS MO-59-WMS-14-03 SA6E-000-1020C1 1020 H13.37 Multi-Game Game Chest 4 PERSONALITY PGM

416 WMS MO-59-WMS-14-04 SB7E-000-1010 1010 H13.471 MULTIGAME - GAME CHEST #7 PERSONALITY PGM

417 WMS MO-85-WMS-14-03 NCLR-000-4011 4011 RAM Clear Flashcard SECURITY/CONFIG.

418 WMS PA-22-WMS-14-01 HARDWARE 1424795 N/A HARDWARE

419 WMS PA-22-WMS-14-01 HARDWARE 1428123 N/A HARDWARE

420 WMS PA-22-WMS-14-01 HARDWARE 1439547 N/A HARDWARE

421 WMS PA-22-WMS-14-01 HARDWARE 1444328 N/A HARDWARE

422 WMS PA-22-WMS-14-01 HARDWARE 1445690-XX N/A HARDWARE

423 WMS PA-22-WMS-14-01 HARDWARE 1445691-XX N/A HARDWARE

424 WMS PA-22-WMS-14-01 MACHINE 1445685 BLADE S GAMING DEVICE HARDWARE

D.1.a.



Recommend for Revocation
Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name Replace With Remove/ Replace by:

1 WMS MO-22-WMS-14-69 DB1E-000-1000C0 1000 H19.001 OMG! PUPPIES DB1E-000-1010 12/15/2014

2 WMS MO-22-WMS-14-75 SB7E-000-1000C1 1000 H13.471 MULTIGAME - GAME CHEST #7 SB7E-000-1010 12/15/2014

D.1.a.



Changed to NU Status
File Number ID Number Version Game Name

1 MO-04-IGT-12-17 GAME014-001HH3-E09 AVP GAME PACKAGE Dangerous Beauty

2 MO-04-IGT-12-17 GI014-001HH3-E009 AVP INSTALL Dangerous Beauty

3 MO-04-IGT-12-17 GI014-001HH3-E009.V02 AVP INSTALL Dangerous Beauty

4 MO-05-IGT-11-03 GAME014-001O75-D08 AVP GAME PACKAGE WOLF RUN

5 MO-05-IGT-11-03 GI014-001O75-D008 AVP INSTALL WOLF RUN

6 MO-08-IGT-10-03 GAME014-001HB7-C06 AVP GAME PKG Wheel of Fortune Triple Spin multiPLAY

7 MO-08-IGT-10-03 GAME014-001HH2-C02 AVP GAME PKG MEGAJACKPOTS Bonus Server

8 MO-08-IGT-10-03 GI014-001HB7-C006 AVP INSTALL Wheel of Fortune Triple Spin multiPLAY

9 MO-08-IGT-10-03 GI014-001HB7-C006.V02 AVP INSTALL
Server Based Wheel of Fortune Triple Spin 

multiPLAY

10 MO-08-IGT-10-03 GI014-001HH2-C002 AVP INSTALL MEGAJACKPOTS Bonus Server

11 MO-122-IGT-12-02 Game014-004KS8-B03 AVP GME PKG Boingy Beans Cool Beans

12 MO-122-IGT-12-02 GI014-004KS8-B003 AVP INSTALL Boingy Beans Cool Beans

13 MO-122-IGT-12-02 GI014-004KS8-B003.V02 AVP SBX / INSTALL Boingy Beans Cool Beans

14 MO-158-IGT-09-40 Game014-001W72-006 N/A Grand Monarch

15 MO-158-IGT-09-40 GI014-001W72-0006 N/A Grand Monarch

16 MO-158-IGT-09-41 GAME014-001X40-005 N/A 100 Wolves

17 MO-158-IGT-09-41 GI014-001X40-0005 N/A 100 Wolves

18 MO-158-IGT-12-36 GAME014-001ML5-B03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Fiesta Chihuahua

19 MO-158-IGT-12-36 GI014-001ML5-B003 AVP INSTALL Fiesta Chihuahua

20 MO-158-IGT-12-36 GI014-001ML5-B003.V02 AVP SBX Fiesta Chihuahua

21 MO-158-IGT-12-51 Game014-001QF1-B01 AVP GME PKG Happy Snake

22 MO-158-IGT-12-51 GI014-001QF1-B001 AVP INSTALL Happy Snake

23 MO-158-IGT-12-51 GI014-001QF1-B001.V02 AVP INSTALL Happy Snake

24 MO-15-IGT-01-23 SB100026 VISION S2000 SL TABASCO

25 MO-15-IGT-01-24 SB100010 VIS.S2000SLOT

Tpl Lucky 7-Tpl Stars-Tpl Butterfly 7-Tpl

Red Hot 7-Tpl Ladybug 7-Tpl Dbl Scatter

Pays-Fire Flowers 3r2c

26 MO-15-IGT-01-27 SB100054 VIS.S2000 SLOT DOUBLE DIAMOND

27 MO-15-IGT-01-27 SB100057 VIS.S2000 SLOT FIVES TIMES PAY

28 MO-15-IGT-04-77 SB100861 S2000 SLOT TRIPLE DOUBLE DIAMOND

29 MO-15-IGT-04-81 SB100877 S2000 SLOT DOUBLE CLASSIC 7S

30 MO-209-IGT-11-03 GC014-004JB1-A010 AVP INSTALL Wheel Of Fortune Pink Diamond Standalone

31 MO-209-IGT-11-03 GC014-004JB1-A010.V02 AVP INSTALL Wheel Of Fortune Pink Diamond Standalone

32 MO-209-IGT-11-03 GCON014-004JB1-A10 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE Wheel Of Fortune Pink Diamond Standalone

33 MO-22-ARI-14-18 1.01-62364 GEN7WS Mona

34 MO-22-ARI-14-18 1.01-62364 GEN7WS Mona

35 MO-22-ARI-14-29 1.01-62365 GEN7WS Golden South Sea

36 MO-22-ARI-14-29 1.01-62365 GEN7WS Golden South Sea

37 MO-22-IGT-00-02 SB100001 VISION S2000 VISION S2000 SLOT (Cigar 3r2c)

38 MO-22-IGT-01-122 SB100135 VISION SLOT WHITE ICE

39 MO-22-IGT-01-122 SB100136 VISION SLOT WHITE ICE

40 MO-22-IGT-01-123 SB100159 VISION SLOT TWELVE TIMES PAY

41 MO-22-IGT-01-14 SB100060 VISION S2000
Tpl Dbl-Tpl Dbl Dia-Tpl

Dbl Dollars 3r3c

42 MO-22-IGT-01-14 SB100065 VISION S2000
5x Pay-5x Pay Black & White-Crystal 5-Dia 5-5x

Dia 3r2c

43 MO-22-IGT-01-70 SB100096 VISION S2000
Sizzling 7 Times Pay-Crystal 7-7x Pay-Lucky 7 Bar 

3r2c

44 MO-22-IGT-01-70 SB100097 VISION S2000
Sizzling 7 Times Pay-Crystal 7-7x Pay-Lucky 7 Bar 

3r2c

45 MO-22-IGT-02-46 SB100176 TYPE 21 HAYWIRE DELUXE

46 MO-22-IGT-02-83 SB100255 VISION S2000 SLOT TEN TIMES PAY RED, W

47 MO-22-IGT-02-84 SB100208 VISION SLOT TRIPLE LUCKY SEVENS

48 MO-22-IGT-03-18 SB100263 VISION S2000 SLOT TRIPLE TRIPLE DIAMON

49 MO-22-IGT-03-25 SB100273 VISION S2000 SLOT TRIPLE DOUBLE STARS

50 MO-22-IGT-04-103 SBT00514 S2000 SLOT N/A

51 MO-22-IGT-05-110 SB100897 S2000 SLOT WHITE ICE

52 MO-22-IGT-05-198 SB100925 S2000 SLOT TRIPLE DOUBLE STARS

53 MO-22-IGT-05-267 SB101025 S2000 SLOT TRIPLE DOUBLE STARS

54 MO-22-IGT-06-10 SB101098 S2000 SLOT TRIPLE DOLLARS

55 MO-22-IGT-06-15 GBE011-000076-001 AVP GAME PACKAGE Alien

56 MO-22-IGT-06-15 GE011-000076-0001 AVP INSTALL Alien

D.1.a.



Changed to NU Status
57 MO-22-IGT-06-399 SB101254 S2000 SLOT TRIPLE LUCKY 7S/TRIP

58 MO-22-IGT-06-399 SB101255 S2000 SLOT TRIPLE LUCKY 7S/TRIP

59 MO-22-IGT-06-52 SB101069 S2000 SLOT SUPER TIMES PAY

60 MO-22-IGT-07-33 SB101295 S2000 SLOT TRIPLE HOT ICE

61 MO-22-IGT-08-178 GAME014-000061-001 AVP GAME PACKAGE HOOT LOOT

62 MO-22-IGT-08-178 GI014-000061-0001 AVP INSTALL HOOT LOOT

63 MO-22-IGT-08-288 GC014-004AS3-0001 AVP INSTALL Triple Lucky 7's / Triple Stars

64 MO-22-IGT-08-288 GCON014-004AS3-001 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE Triple Lucky 7's / Triple Stars

65 MO-22-IGT-08-291 GC014-004AD5-0001 AVP INSTALL DIAMOND FIRE

66 MO-22-IGT-08-291 GCON014-004AD5-001 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE DIAMOND FIRE

67 MO-22-IGT-08-297 GC014-004AS9-0001 AVP INSTALL Triple Double Stars / Triple Double Lucky 7's

68 MO-22-IGT-08-297 GCON014-004AS9-001 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE Triple Double Stars / Triple Double Lucky 7's

69 MO-22-IGT-08-301 GC014-004AT3-0001 AVP INSTALL Triple Double Red, White & Blue / 2x3x Red, White

70 MO-22-IGT-08-301 GCON014-004AT3-001 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE Triple Double Red, White & Blue / 2x3x Red, White

71 MO-22-IGT-08-308 GC014-004AS2-0001 AVP INSTALL Double 3x4x5x Times Pay / Dollars / Diamond

72 MO-22-IGT-08-308 GCON014-004AS2-001 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE Double 3x4x5x Times Pay / Dollars / Diamond

73 MO-22-IGT-08-310 GC014-004AX5-0001 AVP INSTALL Triple Hot Ice / Triple Strike

74 MO-22-IGT-08-310 GCON014-004AX5-001 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE Triple Hot Ice / Triple Strike

75 MO-22-IGT-08-311 GC014-004AS4-0001 AVP INSTALL Double 3x4x5x Times Pay / Dollars / Diamond

76 MO-22-IGT-08-311 GCON014-004AS4-001 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE Double 3x4x5x Times Pay / Dollars / Diamond

77 MO-22-IGT-08-316 GC014-004BJ9-0001 AVP INSTALL Triple Stars / Triple Lucky 7s

78 MO-22-IGT-08-316 GCON014-004BJ9-001 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE Triple Stars / Triple Lucky 7s

79 MO-22-IGT-08-317 GC014-004BN5-0001 AVP INSTALL Triple Stars / Triple Lucky 7s

80 MO-22-IGT-08-317 GCON014-004BN5-001 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE Triple Stars / Triple Lucky 7s

81 MO-22-IGT-08-375 GC014-004CW9-0001 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE GOLD

82 MO-22-IGT-08-375 GCON014-004CW9-001 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE DOUBLE GOLD

83 MO-22-IGT-08-411 GAME014-001AH4-001 AVP GAME PACKAGE SAVANNA

84 MO-22-IGT-08-411 GI014-001AH4-0001 AVP INSTALL SAVANNA

85 MO-22-IGT-08-415 GC014-004BL7-0001 AVP INSTALL Double 3x4x5x Times Pay/ Double 3x4x5x Diamond

86 MO-22-IGT-08-415 GCON014-004BL7-001 AVP CONTENT PKG Double 3x4x5x Times Pay/ Double 3x4x5x Diamond

87 MO-22-IGT-08-453 GC014-004CJ6-0001 AVP INSTALL RED WHITE & BLUE

88 MO-22-IGT-08-453 GCON014-004CJ6-001 AVP CONTENT PKG RED WHITE & BLUE

89 MO-22-IGT-08-463 GC014-004AS7-0001 AVP INSTALL
Double 3x4x5x Times Pay / Double 3x4x5x 

Diamonds

90 MO-22-IGT-08-463 GCON014-004AS7-001 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE
Double 3x4x5x Times Pay / Double 3x4x5x 

Diamonds

91 MO-22-IGT-08-468 GC014-004BU9-0001 AVP INSTALL Triple Silver

92 MO-22-IGT-08-468 GCON014-004BU9-001 AVP CONTENT PKG Triple Silver

93 MO-22-IGT-08-470 GC014-004BP7-0001 AVP INSTALL Double Diamond

94 MO-22-IGT-08-470 GCON014-004BP7-001 AVP CONTENT PKG Double Diamond

95 MO-22-IGT-08-475 GC014-004AU4-0001 AVP INSTALL Super 2x3x4x5x Times Pay

96 MO-22-IGT-08-475 GCON014-004AU4-001 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE Super 2x3x4x5x Times Pay

97 MO-22-IGT-08-476 GC014-004AT2-0001 AVP INSTALL Triple Double Diamond/Triple Double Dollars

98 MO-22-IGT-08-476 GCON014-004AT2-001 AVP CONTENT PKG Triple Double Diamond/Triple Double Dollars

99 MO-22-IGT-08-480 GC014-004BU8-0001 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE SILVER

100 MO-22-IGT-08-480 GCON014-004BU8-001 AVP CONTENT PKG TRIPLE SILVER

101 MO-22-IGT-08-529 GAME014-000101-001 AVP GAME PACKAGE STINKIN' RICH

102 MO-22-IGT-08-529 GI014-000101-0001 AVP INSTALL STINKIN' RICH

103 MO-22-IGT-09-132 GC014-004U80-A003 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE GOLD

104 MO-22-IGT-09-132 GC014-004U80-A003.V02 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE GOLD

105 MO-22-IGT-09-132 GCON014-004U80-A03 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE DOUBLE GOLD

106 MO-22-IGT-09-137 GC014-004AT1-0001 AVP INSTALL Triple Hot Ice/ Triple Strike

107 MO-22-IGT-09-137 GC014-004AT1-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED Triple Hot Ice/ Triple Strike

108 MO-22-IGT-09-137 GCON014-004AT1-001 AVP CONTENT PKG Triple Hot Ice/ Triple Strike

109 MO-22-IGT-09-145 GC014-004AS1-0001 AVP INSTALL Triple Hot Ice/ Triple Strike

110 MO-22-IGT-09-145 GC014-004AS1-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED Triple Hot Ice/ Triple Strike

111 MO-22-IGT-09-145 GCON014-004AS1-001 AVP CONTENT PKG Triple Hot Ice/ Triple Strike

112 MO-22-IGT-09-147 GC014-003W68-0001 AVP INSTALL Top Dollar

113 MO-22-IGT-09-147 GCON014-003W68-001 AVP CONTENT PKG Top Dollar

D.1.a.



Changed to NU Status
114 MO-22-IGT-09-157 GAME014-001CZ1-E05 AVP GAME PKG SOUTHERN BELLE

115 MO-22-IGT-09-157 GI014-001CZ1-E005 AVP INSTALL SOUTHERN BELLE

116 MO-22-IGT-09-157 GI014-001CZ1-E005.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED SOUTHERN BELLE

117 MO-22-IGT-09-158 GAME014-001H32-E03 AVP GAME PACKAGE CAPTAIN PAYBACK

118 MO-22-IGT-09-158 GI014-001H32-E003 AVP INSTALL CAPTAIN PAYBACK

119 MO-22-IGT-09-158 GI014-001H32-E003.V02 AVP INSTALL CAPTAIN PAYBACK

120 MO-22-IGT-09-168 GAME014-001X43-C03 AVP GAME PACKAGE WOLF RUN MULTIPLAY

121 MO-22-IGT-09-168 GI014-001X43-C003 AVP INSTALL WOLF RUN MULTIPLAY

122 MO-22-IGT-09-172 GAME014-001CY4-C03 AVP GAME PKG Golden Eagle Multiplay

123 MO-22-IGT-09-172 GI014-001CY4-C003 AVP INSTALL Golden Eagle Multiplay

124 MO-22-IGT-09-178 GAME014-001R67-B05 AVP GAME PACKAGE WILDWOOD

125 MO-22-IGT-09-178 GI014-001R67-B005 AVP INSTALL WILDWOOD

126 MO-22-IGT-09-178 GI014-001R67-B005.V02 AVP INSTALL WILDWOOD

127 MO-22-IGT-09-183 GAME014-001FG5-E03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Cats

128 MO-22-IGT-09-183 GI014-001FG5-E003 AVP INSTALL Cats

129 MO-22-IGT-09-183 GI014-001FG5-E003.V02 AVP INSTALL Cats

130 MO-22-IGT-09-184 GAME014-001H22-E05 AVP GAME PKG NOAH'S ARK

131 MO-22-IGT-09-184 GI014-001H22-E005 AVP INSTALL NOAH'S ARK

132 MO-22-IGT-09-184 GI014-001H22-E005.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED NOAH'S ARK

133 MO-22-IGT-09-185 GAME014-001FU8-E03 AVP GAME PKG JEWELS OF INDIA

134 MO-22-IGT-09-185 GI014-001FU8-E003 AVP INSTALL JEWELS OF INDIA

135 MO-22-IGT-09-185 GI014-001FU8-E003.V02 AVP INSTALL JEWELS OF INDIA

136 MO-22-IGT-09-186 GAME014-001GI7-001 AVP GAME PACKAGE MICHELANGELO

137 MO-22-IGT-09-186 GI014-001GI7-0001 AVP INSTALL MICHELANGELO

138 MO-22-IGT-09-186 GI014-001GI7-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL MICHELANGELO

139 MO-22-IGT-09-190 GC014-004ED4-B003 AVP INSTALL PIRATE BAY

140 MO-22-IGT-09-190 GC014-004ED4-B003.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED PIRATE BAY

141 MO-22-IGT-09-190 GCON014-004ED4-B03 AVP CONTENT PKG PIRATE BAY

142 MO-22-IGT-09-194 GAME014-004FE3-B01 AVP GAME PACKAGE CHERRIES ON TOP

143 MO-22-IGT-09-194 GI014-004FE3-B001 AVP INSTALL CHERRIES ON TOP

144 MO-22-IGT-09-194 GI014-004FE3-B001.V02 AVP INSTALL CHERRIES ON TOP

145 MO-22-IGT-09-195 GAME014-001FG9-001 AVP GAME PKG MAJESTIC SEA

146 MO-22-IGT-09-195 GI014-001FG9-0001 AVP INSTALL MAJESTIC SEA

147 MO-22-IGT-09-195 GI014-001FG9-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED MAJESTIC SEA

148 MO-22-IGT-09-202 GAME014-001GN1-E01 AVP GAME PKG MAJESTIC SEA

149 MO-22-IGT-09-202 GI014-001GN1-E001 AVP INSTALL MAJESTIC SEA

150 MO-22-IGT-09-202 GI014-001GN1-E001.V02 AVP INSTALL MAJESTIC SEA

151 MO-22-IGT-09-207 GAME014-001CZ9-E03 AVP GAME PACKAGE CATS

152 MO-22-IGT-09-207 GI014-001CZ9-E003 AVP INSTALL CATS

153 MO-22-IGT-09-207 GI014-001CZ9-E003.V02 AVP INSTALL CATS

154 MO-22-IGT-09-208 GAME014-001GP7-001 AVP GAME PACKAGE RENOIR RICHES 3 FOR 1

155 MO-22-IGT-09-208 GI014-001GP7-0001 AVP INSTALL RENOIR RICHES 3 FOR 1

156 MO-22-IGT-09-208 GI014-001GP7-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL RENOIR RICHES 3 FOR 1

157 MO-22-IGT-09-235 GAME014-001S97-003 AVP GAME PKG WILD WOLF

158 MO-22-IGT-09-235 GI014-001S97-0003 AVP INSTALL WILD WOLF

159 MO-22-IGT-09-235 GI014-001S97-0003.V02 AVP INSTALL WILD WOLF SERVER BASED

160 MO-22-IGT-09-238 GAME014-001U33-005 AVP GAME PKG SECRETS OF STONEHENGE

161 MO-22-IGT-09-238 GI014-001U33-0005 AVP INSTALL SECRETS OF STONEHENGE

162 MO-22-IGT-09-238 GI014-001U33-0005.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED SECRETS OF STONEHENGE

163 MO-22-IGT-09-241 GAME014-001H18-001 AVP GAME PKG DA VINCI DIAMONDS

164 MO-22-IGT-09-241 GI014-001H18-0001 AVP INSTALL DA VINCI DIAMONDS

165 MO-22-IGT-09-241 GI014-001H18-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED DA VINCI DIAMONDS

166 MO-22-IGT-09-246 GAME014-001V82-003 AVP GAME PKG WITCHES RICHES

167 MO-22-IGT-09-246 GI014-001V82-0003 AVP INSTALL WITCHES RICHES

168 MO-22-IGT-09-246 GI014-001V82-0003.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED WITCHES RICHES

169 MO-22-IGT-09-256 GAME014-001CE4-005 AVP GAME PKG SNAPDRAGON

170 MO-22-IGT-09-256 GI014-001CE4-0005 AVP INSTALL SNAPDRAGON

171 MO-22-IGT-09-256 GI014-001CE4-0005.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED SNAPDRAGON

172 MO-22-IGT-09-257 GAME014-001CU6-005 AVP GAME PKG DUCK STAMPS

173 MO-22-IGT-09-257 GI014-001CU6-0005 AVP INSTALL DUCK STAMPS

174 MO-22-IGT-09-257 GI014-001CU6-0005.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED DUCK STAMPS

175 MO-22-IGT-09-258 GAME014-001CY9-005 AVP GAME PKG SIRENS

176 MO-22-IGT-09-258 GI014-001CY9-0005 AVP INSTALL SIRENS

177 MO-22-IGT-09-258 GI014-001CY9-0005.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED SIRENS

178 MO-22-IGT-09-261 GAME014-001BA8-007 AVP GAME PKG RED ROOSTER

D.1.a.



Changed to NU Status
179 MO-22-IGT-09-261 GI014-001BA8-0007 AVP INSTALL RED ROOSTER

180 MO-22-IGT-09-261 GI014-001BA8-0007.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED RED ROOSTER

181 MO-22-IGT-09-278 GC014-004EC6-0001 AVP INSTALL Dynamite Blast Mlp White Swan

182 MO-22-IGT-09-278 GC014-004EC6-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED Dynamite Blast Mlp White Swan

183 MO-22-IGT-09-278 GCON014-004EC6-001 AVP CONTENT PKG Dynamite Blast Mlp White Swan

184 MO-22-IGT-09-286 GC014-004EC7-0001 AVP INSTALL DYNAMITE BLAST PASSION FLOWERS MLP

185 MO-22-IGT-09-286 GC014-004EC7-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL
SERVER BASED DYNAMITE BLAST PASSION 

FLOWERS MLP

186 MO-22-IGT-09-286 GCON014-004EC7-001 AVP CONTENT PKG DYNAMITE BLAST PASSION FLOWERS MLP

187 MO-22-IGT-09-287 GAME014-001T80-001 AVP GAME PKG REMBRANDT RICHES

188 MO-22-IGT-09-287 GI014-001T80-0001 AVP INSTALL REMBRANDT RICHES

189 MO-22-IGT-09-287 GI014-001T80-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED REMBRANDT RICHES

190 MO-22-IGT-09-288 GAME014-001FG8-E04 AVP GAME PKG QUEEN ISABELLA

191 MO-22-IGT-09-288 GI014-001FG8-E004 AVP INSTALL QUEEN ISABELLA

192 MO-22-IGT-09-288 GI014-001FG8-E004.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED QUEEN ISABELLA

193 MO-22-IGT-09-69 GC014-004AR5-0001 AVP INSTALL
Triple Double Stars/Triple Double Lucky 7s / Triple 

Double Butterfly Sevens/Triple

194 MO-22-IGT-09-69 GC014-004AR5-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL
Triple Double Stars/Triple Double Lucky 7s / Triple 

Double Butterfly Sevens/Triple

195 MO-22-IGT-09-69 GCon014-004AR5-001 AVP CONTENT PKG
Triple Double Stars/Triple Double Lucky 7s / Triple 

Double Butterfly Sevens/Triple

196 MO-22-IGT-09-84 GC014-004AU6-0001 AVP INSTALL
Triple Stars / Triple Lucky 7s / Triple Red Hot 7s / 

Triple Butterfly Sevens

197 MO-22-IGT-09-84 GC014-004AU6-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL
Triple Stars / Triple Lucky 7s / Triple Red Hot 7s / 

Triple Butterfly Sevens

198 MO-22-IGT-09-84 GCON014-004AU6-001 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE
Triple Stars / Triple Lucky 7s / Triple Red Hot 7s / 

Triple Butterfly Sevens

199 MO-22-IGT-09-92 SB101635 S2000 SLOT BSLAVE N/A

200 MO-22-IGT-10-01 GAME014-002GO8-001 AVP GAME PKG TOP DOLLAR MULTIPLAY

201 MO-22-IGT-10-01 GI014-002GO8-0001 AVP INSTALL TOP DOLLAR MULTIPLAY

202 MO-22-IGT-10-01 GI014-002GO8-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED TOP DOLLAR MULTIPLAY

203 MO-22-IGT-10-11 GC014-002HG2-B001 AVP INSTALL
Wuxing 7s 1 For 1/Wuxing 7s 2 For 1/ Wuxing 7s 4 

For 1/Wuxing 7s 8 For 1

204 MO-22-IGT-10-11 GC014-002HG2-B001.V02 AVP INSTALL
Wuxing 7s 1 For 1/Wuxing 7s 2 For 1/ Wuxing 7s 4 

For 1/Wuxing 7s 8 For 1

205 MO-22-IGT-10-11 GCON014-002HG2-B01 AVP CONTENT PKG
Wuxing 7s 1 For 1/Wuxing 7s 2 For 1/ Wuxing 7s 4 

For 1/Wuxing 7s 8 For 1

206 MO-22-IGT-10-112 GAME014-001AD6-C06 AVP GAME PKG WHALE SONG

207 MO-22-IGT-10-112 GI014-001AD6-C006 AVP INSTALL WHALE SONG

208 MO-22-IGT-10-112 GI014-001AD6-C006.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED WHALE SONG

209 MO-22-IGT-10-113 GAME014-001BS7-001 AVP GAME PKG DAKOTA THUNDER

210 MO-22-IGT-10-113 GI014-001BS7-0001 AVP INSTALL DAKOTA THUNDER

211 MO-22-IGT-10-113 GI014-001BS7-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED DAKOTA THUNDER

212 MO-22-IGT-10-122 GAME014-001GV2-C01 AVP GAME PKG COUGARLICIOUS

213 MO-22-IGT-10-122 GI014-001GV2-C001 AVP INSTALL COUGARLICIOUS

214 MO-22-IGT-10-122 GI014-001GV2-C001.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED COUGARLICIOUS

215 MO-22-IGT-10-123 GAME014-000101-D03 AVP GAME PACKAGE STINKIN' RICH

216 MO-22-IGT-10-123 GI014-000101-D003 AVP INSTALL STINKIN' RICH

217 MO-22-IGT-10-123 GI014-000101-D003.V02 AVP INSTALL STINKIN' RICH

218 MO-22-IGT-10-127 GAME014-005CB5-001 AVP GAME PKG LUCKY FOX 1 FOR 1

219 MO-22-IGT-10-127 GI014-005CB5-0001 AVP INSTALL LUCKY FOX 1 FOR 1

220 MO-22-IGT-10-127 GI014-005CB5-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED LUCKY FOX 1 FOR 1

221 MO-22-IGT-10-130 GAME014-001T60-008 AVP GAME PACKAGE CAVE KING

222 MO-22-IGT-10-130 GI014-001T60-0008 AVP INSTALL CAVE KING

223 MO-22-IGT-10-130 GI014-001T60-0008.V02 AVP INSTALL CAVE KING

224 MO-22-IGT-10-133 GAME014-001CB4-C03 AVP GAME PACKAGE KODIAK KING MULTI-WAY

225 MO-22-IGT-10-133 GI014-001CB4-C003 AVP INSTALL KODIAK KING MULTI-WAY

226 MO-22-IGT-10-133 GI014-001CB4-C003.V02 AVP INSTALL KODIAK KING MULTI-WAY

227 MO-22-IGT-10-134 GAME014-002DN5-001 AVP GAME PKG The Joker's Wild Vacations MLP

228 MO-22-IGT-10-134 GI014-002DN5-0001 AVP INSTALL The Joker's Wild Vacations MLP

229 MO-22-IGT-10-134 GI014-002DN5-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED The Joker's Wild Vacations MLP

230 MO-22-IGT-10-137 GAME014-004HI2-D01 AVP GAME PKG DOUBLE DIAMOND STARS

231 MO-22-IGT-10-137 GI014-004HI2-D001 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE DIAMOND STARS

D.1.a.



Changed to NU Status
232 MO-22-IGT-10-137 GI014-004HI2-D001.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED DOUBLE DIAMOND STARS

233 MO-22-IGT-10-181 GAME014-005GZ6-B01 AVP GAME PKG Turtle Bay

234 MO-22-IGT-10-181 GI014-005GZ6-B001 AVP INSTALL Turtle Bay

235 MO-22-IGT-10-181 GI014-005GZ6-B001.V02 AVP INSTALL Server Based Turtle Bay

236 MO-22-IGT-10-220 GAME014-001FX3-C01 AVP GAME PKG Paradise Garden Multi-Way

237 MO-22-IGT-10-220 GI014-001FX3-C001 AVP INSTALL Paradise Garden Multi-Way

238 MO-22-IGT-10-220 GI014-001FX3-C001.V02 AVP INSTALL Paradise Garden Multi-Way

239 MO-22-IGT-10-223 GAME014-004GX6-C01 AVP GAME PKG Reel Jazz

240 MO-22-IGT-10-223 GI014-004GX6-C001 AVP INSTALL Reel Jazz

241 MO-22-IGT-10-223 GI014-004GX6-C001.V02 AVP INSTALL Server Based Reel Jazz

242 MO-22-IGT-10-229 GAME014-001GB8-001 AVP GAME PKG Golden Knight

243 MO-22-IGT-10-229 GI014-001GB8-0001 AVP INSTALL Golden Knight

244 MO-22-IGT-10-229 GI014-001GB8-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL Server Based Golden Knight

245 MO-22-IGT-10-230 GAME014-004GX5-C01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Reel Jazz

246 MO-22-IGT-10-230 GI014-004GX5-C001 AVP INSTALL Reel Jazz

247 MO-22-IGT-10-230 GI014-004GX5-C001.V02 AVP INSTALL Reel Jazz

248 MO-22-IGT-10-24 GAME014-001GE9-001 AVP GAME PKG LION HEART

249 MO-22-IGT-10-24 GI014-001GE9-0001 AVP INSTALL LION HEART

250 MO-22-IGT-10-24 GI014-001GE9-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED LION HEART

251 MO-22-IGT-10-263 GAME014-002GG7-B05 AVP GAME PKG
The Little Shop of Horrors 2 for 1/The Little Shop of 

Horrors 3 for a/The Little

252 MO-22-IGT-10-263 GI014-002GG7-B005 AVP INSTALL
The Little Shop of Horrors 2 for 1/The Little Shop of 

Horrors 3 for a/The Little

253 MO-22-IGT-10-263 GI014-002GG7-B005.V02 AVP INSTALL
Server Based The Little Shop of Horrors 2 for 1/The 

Little Shop of Horrors 3 for a/The Little

254 MO-22-IGT-10-286 GAME014-001GF1-E03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Lily of the Valley

255 MO-22-IGT-10-286 GI014-001GF1-E003 AVP INSTALL Lily of the Valley

256 MO-22-IGT-10-286 GI014-001GF1-E003.V02 AVP INSTALL Lily of the Valley

257 MO-22-IGT-10-315 GAME014-001GQ6-E03 AVP GAME PKG Ancient Arcadia

258 MO-22-IGT-10-315 GI014-001GQ6-E003 AVP INSTALL Ancient Arcadia

259 MO-22-IGT-10-315 GI014-001GQ6-E003.V02 AVP INSTALL Server Based Ancient Arcadia

260 MO-22-IGT-10-325 GC014-004GY9-A004 AVP INSTALL
Multi-Hit Progressives Keepin' It Hot Super 3X2X 

Sevens

261 MO-22-IGT-10-325 GCON014-004GY9-A04 AVP CONTENT PKG
Multi-Hit Progressives Keepin' It Hot Super 3X2X 

Sevens

262 MO-22-IGT-10-327 GAME014-001A09-D02 AVP GAME PACKAGE Power Keno

263 MO-22-IGT-10-327 GI014-001A09-D002 AVP INSTALL Power Keno

264 MO-22-IGT-10-327 GI014-001A09-D002.V02 AVP INSTALL Power Keno

265 MO-22-IGT-10-332 GAME014-001GR1-E03 AVP GAME PKG Kingdom of Gold

266 MO-22-IGT-10-332 GI014-001GR1-E003 AVP INSTALL Kingdom of Gold

267 MO-22-IGT-10-332 GI014-001GR1-E003.V02 AVP INSTALL Server Based Kingdom of Gold

268 MO-22-IGT-10-334 GC014-004GY7-A001 AVP INSTALL Multi-Hit Keepin'it Hot Triple Stars Progressives

269 MO-22-IGT-10-334 GCON014-004GY7-A01 AVP CONTENT PKG Multi-Hit Keepin'it Hot Triple Stars Progressives

270 MO-22-IGT-10-339 GC014-004GY8-A001 AVP INSTALL
Multi-Hit Progressives Keepin' It Hot Double 

3X4X5X Times Pay

271 MO-22-IGT-10-339 GCON014-004GY8-A01 AVP CONTENT PKG
Multi-Hit Progressives Keepin' It Hot Double 

3X4X5X Times Pay

272 MO-22-IGT-10-349 GAME014-001GR5-E04 AVP GAME PACKAGE Shambala

273 MO-22-IGT-10-349 GI014-001GR5-E004 AVP INSTALL Shambala

274 MO-22-IGT-10-349 GI014-001GR5-E004.V02 AVP INSTALL Shambala

275 MO-22-IGT-10-36 GAME014-001V61-A03 AVP GAME PKG Twin Warriors Multi-Way

276 MO-22-IGT-10-36 GI014-001V61-A003 AVP INSTALL Twin Warriors Multi-Way

277 MO-22-IGT-10-36 GI014-001V61-A003.V0 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED Twin Warriors Multi-Way

278 MO-22-IGT-10-52 GAME014-004FD5-B03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Blackbeard's Double Doubloons

279 MO-22-IGT-10-52 GI014-004FD5-B003 AVP INSTALL Blackbeard's Double Doubloons

280 MO-22-IGT-10-52 GI014-004FD5-B003.V02 AVP INSTALL Blackbeard's Double Doubloons

281 MO-22-IGT-10-61 GC014-004FW8-A003 AVP INSTALL Wheel Of Fortune 2x3x4x5x White Ice Standalone

282 MO-22-IGT-10-61 GC014-004FW8-A003.V02 AVP INSTALL Wheel Of Fortune 2x3x4x5x White Ice Standalone

283 MO-22-IGT-10-61 GCON014-004FW8-A03 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE Wheel Of Fortune 2x3x4x5x White Ice Standalone

D.1.a.



Changed to NU Status

284 MO-22-IGT-10-79 GC014-004CK8-B003 AVP INSTALL
Triple Double/Triple Double Diamond/Triple 

Double Dollars

285 MO-22-IGT-10-79 GC014-004CK8-B003.V02 AVP INSTALL
Triple Double/Triple Double Diamond/Triple 

Double Dollars

286 MO-22-IGT-10-79 GCON014-004CK8-B03 AVP CONTENT PKG
Triple Double/Triple Double Diamond/Triple 

Double Dollars

287 MO-22-IGT-10-81 GAME014-001HG5-C01 AVP GAME PKG Siberian Storm Multi-Way

288 MO-22-IGT-10-81 GI014-001HG5-C001 AVP INSTALL Siberian Storm Multi-Way

289 MO-22-IGT-10-81 GI014-001HG5-C001.V02 AVP INSTALL Siberian Storm Multi-Way

290 MO-22-IGT-11-03 GAME014-001GF4-E03 AVP GAME PKG Crystal Kingdom

291 MO-22-IGT-11-03 GI014-001GF4-E003 AVP INSTALL Crystal Kingdom

292 MO-22-IGT-11-03 GI014-001GF4-E003.V02 AVP INSTALL Server Based Crystal Kingdom

293 MO-22-IGT-11-10 GAME014-001JE8-E01 AVP GAME PACKAGE The Amulet And The Charm

294 MO-22-IGT-11-10 GI014-001JE8-E001 AVP INSTALL The Amulet And The Charm

295 MO-22-IGT-11-10 GI014-001JE8-E001.V02 AVP INSTALL The Amulet And The Charm

296 MO-22-IGT-11-101 GAME014-001JP6-E03 AVP GAME PKG The Mighty Atlas

297 MO-22-IGT-11-101 GI014-001JP6-E003 AVP INSTALL The Mighty Atlas

298 MO-22-IGT-11-101 GI014-001JP6-E003.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based The Mighty Atlas

299 MO-22-IGT-11-102 GAME014-002HX6-D01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Diamond Nights

300 MO-22-IGT-11-102 GI014-002HX6-D001 AVP INSTALL Diamond Nights

301 MO-22-IGT-11-102 GI014-002HX6-D001.V02 AVP INSTALL Diamond Nights

302 MO-22-IGT-11-104 GAME014-002IW5-C01 AVP GAME PKG Sex and the City Big

303 MO-22-IGT-11-104 GI014-002IW5-C001 AVP INSTALL Sex and the City Big

304 MO-22-IGT-11-116 GAME014-001GY6-E04 AVP GAME PACKAGE Black Widow

305 MO-22-IGT-11-116 GI014-001GY6-E004 AVP INSTALL Black Widow

306 MO-22-IGT-11-116 GI014-001GY6-E004.V02 AVP INSTALL Black Widow

307 MO-22-IGT-11-12 GAME014-005JB7-D01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Ringling Bros.and Barnum & Bailey 5 REEL Circus

308 MO-22-IGT-11-12 GI014-005JB7-D001 AVP INSTALL Ringling Bros.and Barnum & Bailey 5 REEL Circus

309 MO-22-IGT-11-12 GI014-005JB7-D001.V02 AVP INSTALL Ringling Bros.and Barnum & Bailey 5 REEL Circus

310 MO-22-IGT-11-122 GAME014-001JE7-E01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Double Da Vinci Diamonds

311 MO-22-IGT-11-122 GI014-001JE7-E001 AVP INSTALL Double Da Vinci Diamonds

312 MO-22-IGT-11-122 GI014-001JE7-E001.V02 AVP INSTALL Double Da Vinci Diamonds

313 MO-22-IGT-11-127 GC014-002IL4-E001 AVP INSTALL Black Stallion

314 MO-22-IGT-11-127 GC014-002IL4-E001.V02 AVP INSTALL Black Stallion

315 MO-22-IGT-11-127 GCON014-002IL4-E01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Black Stallion

316 MO-22-IGT-11-128 GAME014-005JE3-E01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Pearl Bay

317 MO-22-IGT-11-128 GI014-005JE3-E001 AVP INSTALL Pearl Bay

318 MO-22-IGT-11-128 GI014-005JE3-E001.V02 AVP INSTALL Pearl Bay

319 MO-22-IGT-11-134 GAME014-001IH4-E01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Golden Odyssey

320 MO-22-IGT-11-134 GI014-001IH4-E001 AVP INSTALL Golden Odyssey

321 MO-22-IGT-11-134 GI014-001IH4-E001.V02 AVP INSTALL Golden Odyssey

322 MO-22-IGT-11-14 GAME014-004IH8-D01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Sizzling Rubies

323 MO-22-IGT-11-14 GI014-004IH8-D001 AVP INSTALL Sizzling Rubies

324 MO-22-IGT-11-14 GI014-004IH8-D001.V02 AVP INSTALL Sizzling Rubies

325 MO-22-IGT-11-143 GAME014-001P17-D06 AVP GAME PACKAGE Way Keno

326 MO-22-IGT-11-143 GI014-001P17-D006 AVP INSTALL Way Keno

327 MO-22-IGT-11-143 GI014-001P17-D006.V02 AVP INSTALL Way Keno

328 MO-22-IGT-11-15 GAME014-001857-D02 AVP GAME PKG Multi-Card Keno

329 MO-22-IGT-11-15 GI014-001857-D002 AVP INSTALL Multi-Card Keno

330 MO-22-IGT-11-15 GI014-001857-D002.V02 AVP INSTALL Server Based Multi-Card Keno

331 MO-22-IGT-11-181 GAME014-001AW8-E09 AVP GAME PACKAGE Figaro

332 MO-22-IGT-11-181 GI014-001AW8-E009 AVP INSTALL Figaro

333 MO-22-IGT-11-181 GI014-001AW8-E009.V02 AVP INSTALL Figaro

334 MO-22-IGT-11-189 GAME014-001CZ2-E08 AVP GAME PACKAGE Charleston

335 MO-22-IGT-11-189 GI014-001CZ2-E008 AVP INSTALL Charleston

336 MO-22-IGT-11-189 GI014-001CZ2-E008.V02 AVP INSTALL Charleston

337 MO-22-IGT-11-190 GAME014-001KP6-B01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Day of the Dead Multi-Way

338 MO-22-IGT-11-190 GI014-001KP6-B001 AVP INSTALL Day of the Dead Multi-Way

339 MO-22-IGT-11-190 GI014-001KP6-B001.V02 AVP INSTALL Day of the Dead Multi-Way

340 MO-22-IGT-11-191 GAME014-005JZ4-E01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Shadow of the Panther

341 MO-22-IGT-11-191 GI014-005JZ4-E001 AVP INSTALL Shadow of the Panther

342 MO-22-IGT-11-191 GI014-005JZ4-E001.V02 AVP INSTALL Shadow of the Panther

D.1.a.



Changed to NU Status
343 MO-22-IGT-11-193 GAME014-001JO7-E04 AVP GAME PACKAGE White Falls

344 MO-22-IGT-11-193 GI014-001JO7-E004 AVP INSTALL White Falls

345 MO-22-IGT-11-193 GI014-001JO7-E004.V02 AVP INSTALL White Falls

346 MO-22-IGT-11-202 GAME014-001KF8-E01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Voodoo Vixens

347 MO-22-IGT-11-202 GI014-001KF8-E001 AVP INSTALL Voodoo Vixens

348 MO-22-IGT-11-202 GI014-001KF8-E001.V02 AVP INSTALL Voodoo Vixens

349 MO-22-IGT-11-207 GAME014-005JW4-E01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Sultan of Mars

350 MO-22-IGT-11-207 GI014-005JW4-E001 AVP INSTALL Sultan of Mars

351 MO-22-IGT-11-207 GI014-005JW4-E001.V02 AVP INSTALL Sultan of Mars

352 MO-22-IGT-11-209 GAME014-005GF6-E03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Swan Lake

353 MO-22-IGT-11-209 GI014-005GF6-E003 AVP INSTALL Swan Lake

354 MO-22-IGT-11-209 GI014-005GF6-E003.V02 AVP INSTALL Swan Lake

355 MO-22-IGT-11-217 GAME014-004LG2-B03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Diamond Jubilee

356 MO-22-IGT-11-217 GI014-004LG2-B003 AVP INSTALL Diamond Jubilee

357 MO-22-IGT-11-217 GI014-004LG2-B003.V02 AVP INSTALL Diamond Jubilee

358 MO-22-IGT-11-22 GAME014-001IV1-E04 AVP GAME PKG Secret Lagoon Free Games

359 MO-22-IGT-11-22 GI014-001IV1-E004 AVP INSTALL Secret Lagoon Free Games

360 MO-22-IGT-11-22 GI014-001IV1-E004.V02 AVP INSTALL Server Based Secret Lagoon Free Games

361 MO-22-IGT-11-222 GAME014-005IS6-E03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Rocket City Bonanza

362 MO-22-IGT-11-222 GI014-005IS6-E003 AVP INSTALL Rocket City Bonanza

363 MO-22-IGT-11-222 GI014-005IS6-E003.V02 AVP INSTALL Rocket City Bonanza

364 MO-22-IGT-11-223 GAME014-005JL8-E01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Royal Lion

365 MO-22-IGT-11-223 GI014-005JL8-E001 AVP INSTALL Royal Lion

366 MO-22-IGT-11-223 GI014-005JL8-E001.V02 AVP INSTALL Royal Lion

367 MO-22-IGT-11-231 GAME014-001KB8-C01 AVP GAME PACKAGE
Sex and the City Fabulous! multiPLAY MLP / MLP 2 

for 1 / MLP 1 for 1

368 MO-22-IGT-11-231 GI014-001KB8-C001 AVP INSTALL
Sex and the City Fabulous! multiPLAY MLP / MLP 2 

for 1 / MLP 1 for 1

369 MO-22-IGT-11-231 GI014-001KB8-C001.V02 AVP INSTALL
Sex and the City Fabulous! multiPLAY MLP / MLP 2 

for 1 / MLP 1 for 1

370 MO-22-IGT-11-234 GAME014-001GF5-E03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Old Money

371 MO-22-IGT-11-234 GI014-001GF5-E003 AVP INSTALL Old Money

372 MO-22-IGT-11-234 GI014-001GF5-E003.V02 AVP INSTALL Old Money

373 MO-22-IGT-11-236 GAME014-001DA1-E03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Double Dinosaur

374 MO-22-IGT-11-236 GI014-001DA1-E003 AVP INSTALL Double Dinosaur

375 MO-22-IGT-11-236 GI014-001DA1-E003.V02 AVP INSTALL Double Dinosaur

376 MO-22-IGT-11-24 GAME014-003IW3-F01 AVP GAME PACKAGE White Pearl

377 MO-22-IGT-11-24 GI014-003IW3-F001 AVP INSTALL White Pearl

378 MO-22-IGT-11-244 GAME014-002GV6-C07 AVP GAME PACKAGE Cash Coaster

379 MO-22-IGT-11-244 GI014-002GV6-C007 AVP INSTALL Cash Coaster

380 MO-22-IGT-11-244 GI014-002GV6-C007.V02 AVP INSTALL Cash Coaster

381 MO-22-IGT-11-31 GAME014-003IW1-F01 AVP GAME PKG Hells Bells Free Games

382 MO-22-IGT-11-31 GI014-003IW1-F001 AVP INSTALL Hells Bells Free Games

383 MO-22-IGT-11-33 GAME014-005JB6-D01 AVP GAME PKG
Ringling Brothers and Barnum & Bailey The 

Greatest Show On Earth Multi-Way

384 MO-22-IGT-11-33 GI014-005JB6-D001 AVP INSTALL
Ringling Brothers and Barnum & Bailey The 

Greatest Show On Earth Multi-Way

385 MO-22-IGT-11-33 GI014-005JB6-D001.V02 AVP INSTALL
Ringling Brothers and Barnum & Bailey The 

Greatest Show On Earth Multi-Way

386 MO-22-IGT-11-38 GAME014-003IV8-F01 AVP GAME PKG Hawaiian Diamond

387 MO-22-IGT-11-38 GI014-003IV8-F001 AVP INSTALL Hawaiian Diamond

388 MO-22-IGT-11-43 GAME014-005JW3-E01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Thundering Buffalo Multi-Way

389 MO-22-IGT-11-43 GI014-005JW3-E001 AVP INSTALL Thundering Buffalo Multi-Way

390 MO-22-IGT-11-43 GI014-005JW3-E001.V02 AVP INSTALL Thundering Buffalo Multi-Way

391 MO-22-IGT-11-54 GC014-003KB3-F001 AVP INSTALL Wine & Roses

392 MO-22-IGT-11-54 GC014-003KB4-F001 AVP INSTALL Wine & Roses

393 MO-22-IGT-11-54 GCON014-003KB3-F01 AVP CONTENT PKG Wine & Roses

394 MO-22-IGT-11-54 GCON014-003KB4-F01 AVP CONTENT PKG Wine & Roses

395 MO-22-IGT-11-60 GAME014-001P16-D03 AVP GAME PKG Four Card Keno MO-22

396 MO-22-IGT-11-60 GI014-001P16-D003 AVP INSTALL Four Card Keno MO-22

397 MO-22-IGT-11-60 GI014-001P16-D003.V02 AVP INSTALL Four Card Keno MO-22

398 MO-22-IGT-11-66 GAME014-001EO7-C03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Fortune Hunter

399 MO-22-IGT-11-66 GI014-001EO7-C003 AVP INSTALL Fortune Hunter

400 MO-22-IGT-11-66 GI014-001EO7-C003.V02 AVP INSTALL Fortune Hunter

401 MO-22-IGT-11-77 GAME014-001IL7-C03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Fire Diamonds

D.1.a.



Changed to NU Status
402 MO-22-IGT-11-77 GI014-001IL7-C003 AVP INSTALL Fire Diamonds

403 MO-22-IGT-11-77 GI014-001IL7-C003.V02 AVP INSTALL Fire Diamonds

404 MO-22-IGT-11-79 GAME014-004IP1-D01 AVP GAME PKG Super Fusion 7s

405 MO-22-IGT-11-79 GI014-004IP1-D001 AVP INSTALL Super Fusion 7s

406 MO-22-IGT-11-79 GI014-004IP1-D001.V02 AVP INSTALL Server Based Super Fusion 7s

407 MO-22-IGT-11-88 GC014-004AB9-C005 AVP INSTALL Triple Red Hot Gold

408 MO-22-IGT-11-88 GC014-004AB9-C005.V0 AVP INSTALL Server Based Triple Red Hot Gold

409 MO-22-IGT-11-88 GCON014-004AB9-C05 AVP CONTENT PKG Triple Red Hot Gold

410 MO-22-IGT-11-92 GAME014-005JK2-D01 AVP GAME PKG Don Juan

411 MO-22-IGT-11-92 GI014-005JK2-D001 AVP INSTALL Don Juan

412 MO-22-IGT-11-92 GI014-005JK2-D001.V02 AVP INSTALL Server Based Don Jua

413 MO-22-IGT-11-95 GAME014-004JH3-B01 AVP GAME PKG Diamond Jubilee Free Games

414 MO-22-IGT-11-95 GI014-004JH3-B001 AVP INSTALL Diamond Jubilee Free Games

415 MO-22-IGT-11-95 GI014-004JH3-B001.V02 AVP INSTALL Server Based Diamond Jubilee Free Games

416 MO-22-IGT-12-104 GAME014-001IZ8-D02 AVP GAME PACKAGE Super 8 Race

417 MO-22-IGT-12-104 GI014-001IZ8-D002 AVP INSTALL Super 8 Race

418 MO-22-IGT-12-104 GI014-001IZ8-D002.V02 AVP INSTALL Super 8 Race

419 MO-22-IGT-12-107 GAME014-004EB1-B06 AVP GAME PACKAGE Jackpot Bonanza Super Diamonds

420 MO-22-IGT-12-107 GI014-004EB1-B006 AVP INSTALL Jackpot Bonanza Super Diamonds

421 MO-22-IGT-12-107 GI014-004EB1-B006.V02 AVP INSTALL Jackpot Bonanza Super Diamonds

422 MO-22-IGT-12-108 GAME014-005JZ3-E01 AVP GAME PACKAGE That's a Hit!

423 MO-22-IGT-12-108 GI014-005JZ3-E001 AVP INSTALL That's a Hit!

424 MO-22-IGT-12-108 GI014-005JZ3-E001.V02 AVP INSTALL That's a Hit!

425 MO-22-IGT-12-111 GAME014-004EB2-B06 AVP GAME PACKAGE Jackpot Bonanza Sunflower 7's

426 MO-22-IGT-12-111 GI014-004EB2-B006 AVP INSTALL Jackpot Bonanza Sunflower 7's

427 MO-22-IGT-12-111 GI014-004EB2-B006.V02 AVP INSTALL Jackpot Bonanza Sunflower 7's

428 MO-22-IGT-12-112 GAME014-005LG8-E03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Shanghai Fantasy

429 MO-22-IGT-12-112 GI014-005LG8-E003 AVP INSTALL Shanghai Fantasy

430 MO-22-IGT-12-112 GI014-005LG8-E003.V02 AVP INSTALL Shanghai Fantasy

431 MO-22-IGT-12-113 GAME014-002HM6-G01 AVP GAME PACKAGE FORT KNOX Calypso Magic

432 MO-22-IGT-12-113 GI014-002HM6-G001 AVP INSTALL FORT KNOX Calypso Magic

433 MO-22-IGT-12-115 GAME014-005MP1-E01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Big Dragon Lounge Multi-Way

434 MO-22-IGT-12-115 GI014-005MP1-E001 AVP INSTALL Big Dragon Lounge Multi-Way

435 MO-22-IGT-12-115 GI014-005MP1-E001.V02 AVP INSTALL Big Dragon Lounge Multi-Way

436 MO-22-IGT-12-130 GAME014-001MF7-D01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Four Card Power Keno

437 MO-22-IGT-12-130 GI014-001MF7-D001 AVP INSTALL Four Card Power Keno

438 MO-22-IGT-12-130 GI014-001MF7-D001.V02 AVP INSTALL Four Card Power Keno

439 MO-22-IGT-12-133 GAME014-005GP9-E06 AVP GAME PACKAGE Wild Horses

440 MO-22-IGT-12-133 GI014-005GP9-E006 AVP INSTALL Wild Horses

441 MO-22-IGT-12-133 GI014-005GP9-E006.V02 AVP INSTALL Wild Horses

442 MO-22-IGT-12-145 GAME014-001857-D04 AVP GAME PACKAGE Multi-Card Keno

443 MO-22-IGT-12-145 GI014-001857-D004 AVP INSTALL Multi-Card Keno

444 MO-22-IGT-12-145 GI014-001857-D004.V02 AVP INSTALL Multi-Card Keno

445 MO-22-IGT-12-153 GAME014-005PE8-E01 AVP GAME PACKAGE West Journey Treasure Hunt

446 MO-22-IGT-12-153 GI014-005PE8-E001 AVP INSTALL West Journey Treasure Hunt

447 MO-22-IGT-12-153 GI014-005PE8-E001.V02 AVP INSTALL West Journey Treasure Hunt

448 MO-22-IGT-12-177 GAME014-004KS7-B03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Boingy Beans Bean to Be Wild

449 MO-22-IGT-12-177 GI014-004KS7-B003 AVP INSTALL Boingy Beans Bean to Be Wild

450 MO-22-IGT-12-177 GI014-004KS7-B003.V02 AVP INSTALL Boingy Beans Bean to Be Wild

451 MO-22-IGT-12-181 GAME014-002JN8-B06 AVP GAME PACKAGE Jungle VIP

452 MO-22-IGT-12-181 GI014-002JN8-B006 AVP INSTALL Jungle VIP

453 MO-22-IGT-12-181 GI014-002JN8-B006.V02 AVP INSTALL Jungle VIP

454 MO-22-IGT-12-184 GAME014-001MF6-D03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Four Card Caveman Keno

455 MO-22-IGT-12-184 GI014-001MF6-D003 AVP INSTALL Four Card Caveman Keno

456 MO-22-IGT-12-184 GI014-001MF6-D003.V02 AVP INSTALL Four Card Caveman Keno

457 MO-22-IGT-12-186 GAME014-001P03-D04 AVP GAME PACKAGE Caveman Keno

458 MO-22-IGT-12-186 GI014-001P03-D004 AVP INSTALL Caveman Keno

459 MO-22-IGT-12-186 GI014-001P03-D004.V02 AVP INSTALL AVP Caveman Keno

460 MO-22-IGT-12-198 GAME014-005LZ5-E03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Birds of Wonder

461 MO-22-IGT-12-198 GI014-005LZ5-E003 AVP INSTALL Birds of Wonder

462 MO-22-IGT-12-198 GI014-005LZ5-E003.V02 AVP INSTALL Birds of Wonder

463 MO-22-IGT-12-210 GAME014-002LH3-B05 AVP GAME PACKAGE Billy Goat Bucks

464 MO-22-IGT-12-210 GI014-002LH3-B005 AVP INSTALL Billy Goat Bucks

465 MO-22-IGT-12-210 GI014-002LH3-B005.V02 AVP INSTALL Billy Goat Bucks

466 MO-22-IGT-12-223 GAME014-005LZ4-H03 AVP GAME PACKAGE The Lovely Outlaws

D.1.a.



Changed to NU Status
467 MO-22-IGT-12-223 GI014-005LZ4-H003 AVP INSTALL The Lovely Outlaws

468 MO-22-IGT-12-223 GI014-005LZ4-H003.V02 AVP INSTALL The Lovely Outlaws

469 MO-22-IGT-12-225 GAME014-005LL4-B04 AVP GAME PACKAGE Miss Red

470 MO-22-IGT-12-225 GI014-005LL4-B004 AVP INSTALL Miss Red

471 MO-22-IGT-12-225 GI014-005LL4-B004.V02 AVP INSTALL Miss Red

472 MO-22-IGT-12-232 GAME014-001GG1-E04 AVP GAME PACKAGE Vivaldi's Seasons

473 MO-22-IGT-12-232 GI014-001GG1-E004 AVP INSTALL Vivaldi's Seasons

474 MO-22-IGT-12-232 GI014-001GG1-E004.V02 AVP INSTALL Vivaldi's Seasons

475 MO-22-IGT-12-72 GAME014-002HN1-G01 AVP GAME PACKAGE FORT KNOX Dakota Thunder

476 MO-22-IGT-12-72 GI014-002HN1-G001 AVP INSTALL FORT KNOX Dakota Thunder

477 MO-22-IGT-12-72 GI014-002HN1-G001.V02 AVP INSTALL FORT KNOX Dakota Thunder

478 MO-31-IGT-10-20 GAME014-004DO3-A04 AVP GAME PKG
MEGAJACKPOTS Wheel of Fortune Triple Strike 

Multi-Win

479 MO-31-IGT-10-20 GI014-004DO3-A004 AVP INSTALL
MEGAJACKPOTS Wheel of Fortune Triple Strike 

Multi-Win

480 MO-31-IGT-10-20 GI014-004DO3-A004.V02 AVP INSTALL
MEGAJACKPOTS Wheel of Fortune Triple Strike 

Multi-Win

481 MO-50-IGT-12-08 GAME014-002JP7-C06 AVP GAME PACKAGE American Idol Encore

482 MO-50-IGT-12-08 GI014-002JP7-C006 AVP INSTALL American Idol Encore

483 MO-50-IGT-12-08 GI014-002JP7-C006.V02 AVP INSTALL American Idol Encore

484 MO-50-IGT-12-09 GAME014-002JZ6-C12 AVP GAME PACKAGE Ghostbusters Who Ya Gonna Call Standalone

485 MO-50-IGT-12-09 GI014-002JZ6-C012 AVP INSTALL Ghostbusters Who Ya Gonna Call Standalone

486 MO-50-IGT-12-09 GI014-002JZ6-C012.V02 AVP INSTALL Ghostbusters Who Ya Gonna Call Standalone

487 MO-63-IGT-04-39 SB100664 S2000 SLOT TRIPLE DOUBLE WILD C

488 MO-63-IGT-10-04 GAME014-002HN3-C06 AVP GAME PKG Wheel of Fortune Secret Spins

489 MO-63-IGT-10-04 GAME014-002HN3-C14 AVP GAME PKG Wheel of Fortune Secret Spins

490 MO-63-IGT-10-04 GI014-002HN3-C006 AVP INSTALL Wheel of Fortune Secret Spins

491 MO-63-IGT-10-04 GI014-002HN3-C006.V02 AVP INSTALL Wheel of Fortune Secret Spins

492 MO-63-IGT-10-04 GI014-002HN3-C014 AVP INSTALL Wheel of Fortune Secret Spins

493 MO-63-IGT-10-04 GI014-002HN3-C014.V02 AVP INSTALL Wheel of Fortune Secret Spins

494 MO-66-IGT-01-03 SB100059 VIS.S2000 SLOT TRIPLE DOUBLE DIAMOND

495 MO-66-IGT-01-03 SB100064 VIS.S2000 SLOT TRIPLE DIAMOND

496 MO-73-IGT-02-17 SB100214 VISION SLOT TRIPLE DIAMOND DELUXE 3r2c

497 MO-73-IGT-02-17 SB100215 VISION SLOT TRIPLE DIAMOND DELUX

498 MO-73-IGT-02-37 SB100227 VISION SLOT DOUBLE DIAMOND FIVE LINE

499 MO-73-IGT-02-46 SB100228 VISION S2000 SLOT TRIPLE STRIKE

500 MO-73-IGT-02-46 SB100229 VISION S2000 SLOT TRIPLE STRIKE

501 MO-73-IGT-02-68 SB100270 VISION S2000 SLOT FIVE STAR

502 MO-73-IGT-02-68 SB100271 VISION S2000 SLOT FIVE STAR

503 MO-73-IGT-03-75 SB100506 VISION S2000 SLOT DOUBLE DIAMOND STRIK

504 MO-73-IGT-04-94 SB100781 S2000 SLOT S2000 SLOT

505 MO-73-IGT-09-06 GC014-004EC3-0005 AVP INSTALL Ultimate Sevens Sunshine 7s

506 MO-73-IGT-09-06 GCON014-004EC3-005 AVP CONTENT PKG Ultimate Sevens Sunshine 7s

507 MO-73-IGT-09-07 GC014-004EC4-0003 AVP INSTALL ULTIMATE SEVENS PHARAOHS 7s

508 MO-73-IGT-09-07 GCON014-004EC4-003 AVP CONTENT PKG ULTIMATE SEVENS PHARAOHS 7s

509 MO-73-IGT-09-109 GC014-004EF1-0001 AVP INSTALL Super Hyper Pays Lucky Crickets

510 MO-73-IGT-09-109 GC014-004EF1-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL Super Hyper Pays Lucky Crickets

511 MO-73-IGT-09-109 GCON014-004EF1-001 AVP CONTENT PKG Super Hyper Pays Lucky Crickets

512 MO-73-IGT-09-114 Game014-001U16-001 AVP GAME PKG SANDS OF GOLD

513 MO-73-IGT-09-114 GI014-001U16-0001 AVP INSTALL SANDS OF GOLD

514 MO-73-IGT-09-114 GI014-001U16-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL SANDS OF GOLD

515 MO-73-IGT-09-115 GAME014-001CZ3-003 AVP GAME PACKAGE Secrets Of The Forest

516 MO-73-IGT-09-115 GI014-001CZ3-0003 AVP INSTALL Secrets Of The Forest

517 MO-73-IGT-09-115 GI014-001CZ3-0003.V02 AVP INSTALL Secrets Of The Forest

518 MO-73-IGT-09-121 GAME014-001AO4-004 AVP GAME PACKAGE MICHELANGELO

519 MO-73-IGT-09-121 GI014-001AO4-0004 AVP INSTALL MICHELANGELO

520 MO-73-IGT-09-121 GI014-001AO4-0004.V02 AVP INSTALL MICHELANGELO

521 MO-73-IGT-09-124 GC014-004AA6-0001 AVP INSTALL Double Diamond Free Games

522 MO-73-IGT-09-124 GC014-004AA6-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL Double Diamond Free Games

523 MO-73-IGT-09-124 GCON014-004AA6-001 AVP CONTENT PKG Double Diamond Free Games

524 MO-73-IGT-09-134 GAME014-001CZ8-001 AVP GAME PACKAGE RENOIR RICHES

525 MO-73-IGT-09-134 GI014-001CZ8-0001 AVP INSTALL RENOIR RICHES

526 MO-73-IGT-09-134 GI014-001CZ8-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL RENOIR RICHES

527 MO-73-IGT-09-17 GC014-004CR3-0001 AVP INSTALL 3X7s2X

528 MO-73-IGT-09-17 GCON014-004CR3-001 AVP CONTENT PKG 3X7s2X

D.1.a.



Changed to NU Status
529 MO-73-IGT-09-173 GC014-003CP7-0001 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE TOP DOLLAR

530 MO-73-IGT-09-173 GCON014-003CP7-001 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE DOUBLE TOP DOLLAR

531 MO-73-IGT-09-174 GC014-003CP9-0001 AVP INSTALL TOP DOLLAR

532 MO-73-IGT-09-174 GC014-003CQ1-0001 AVP INSTALL TOP DOLLAR

533 MO-73-IGT-09-174 GCON014-003CP9-001 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE TOP DOLLAR

534 MO-73-IGT-09-174 GCON014-003CQ1-001 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE TOP DOLLAR

535 MO-73-IGT-09-18 GC014-004X54-0001 AVP INSTALL BAM!

536 MO-73-IGT-09-18 GCON014-004X54-001 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE BAM!

537 MO-73-IGT-09-19 GC014-004AA7-0001 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE SUPER SILVER

538 MO-73-IGT-09-19 GC014-004AA7-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL DOUBLE SUPER SILVER

539 MO-73-IGT-09-19 GCON014-004AA7-001 AVP CONTENT PKG DOUBLE SUPER SILVER

540 MO-73-IGT-09-191 GC014-004X53-0001 AVP INSTALL FIRE IT UP

541 MO-73-IGT-09-191 GC014-004X53-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL FIRE IT UP

542 MO-73-IGT-09-191 GCON014-004X53-001 AVP CONTENT PKG FIRE IT UP

543 MO-73-IGT-09-193 GAME014-000067-004 AVP GAME PKG CLEOPATRA

544 MO-73-IGT-09-193 GI014-000067-0004 AVP INSTALL CLEOPATRA

545 MO-73-IGT-09-193 GI014-000067-0004.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED CLEOPATRA

546 MO-73-IGT-09-205 GAME014-001FU9-001 AVP GAME PKG PRINCESS OF PARADISE

547 MO-73-IGT-09-205 GI014-001FU9-0001 AVP INSTALL PRINCESS OF PARADISE

548 MO-73-IGT-09-205 GI014-001FU9-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED PRINCES

549 MO-73-IGT-09-207 GAME014-001GM7-E01 AVP GAME PACKAGE PRINCESS OF PARADISE

550 MO-73-IGT-09-207 GI014-001GM7-E001 AVP INSTALL PRINCESS OF PARADISE

551 MO-73-IGT-09-207 GI014-001GM7-E001.V02 AVP INSTALL PRINCESS OF PARADISE

552 MO-73-IGT-09-214 GC014-004EC8-0001 AVP INSTALL Fire Bells Sweet Gold

553 MO-73-IGT-09-214 GC014-004EC8-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL Fire Bells Sweet Gold

554 MO-73-IGT-09-214 GCON014-004EC8-001 AVP GAME PACKAGE Fire Bells Sweet Gold

555 MO-73-IGT-09-217 GAME014-001GM4-001 AVP GAME PKG JEWELS OF INDIA

556 MO-73-IGT-09-217 GI014-001GM4-0001 AVP INSTALL JEWELS OF INDIA

557 MO-73-IGT-09-217 GI014-001GM4-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL JEWELS OF INDIA

558 MO-73-IGT-09-230 GC014-004CL6-0001 AVP INSTALL Double Diamond Deluxe

559 MO-73-IGT-09-230 GC014-004CL6-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL Double Diamond Deluxe

560 MO-73-IGT-09-230 GCON014-004CL6-001 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE Double Diamond Deluxe

561 MO-73-IGT-09-242 GC014-004CW8-0001 AVP INSTALL Double Diamond Deluxe

562 MO-73-IGT-09-242 GC014-004CW8-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED Double Diamond Deluxe

563 MO-73-IGT-09-242 GCON014-004CW8-001 AVP CONTENT PKG Double Diamond Deluxe

564 MO-73-IGT-09-249 GAME014-001GP8-001 AVP GAME PKG Secrets Of The Forest 3 For 1

565 MO-73-IGT-09-249 GI014-001GP8-0001 AVP INSTALL Secrets Of The Forest 3 For 1

566 MO-73-IGT-09-249 GI014-001GP8-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED Secrets Of The Forest 3 For 1

567 MO-73-IGT-09-258 GAME014-001GK9-D01 AVP GAME PKG Maltese Fortune

568 MO-73-IGT-09-258 GI014-001GK9-D001 AVP INSTALL Maltese Fortune

569 MO-73-IGT-09-258 GI014-001GK9-D001.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED Maltese Fortune

570 MO-73-IGT-09-26 GC014-004AU9-0001 AVP INSTALL Double Gold/Double Strike/Double Lucky Strike

571 MO-73-IGT-09-26 GC014-004AU9-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL Double Gold/Double Strike/Double Lucky Strike

572 MO-73-IGT-09-26 GCon014-004AU9-001 AVP CONTENT PKG Double Gold/Double Strike/Double Lucky Strike

573 MO-73-IGT-09-39 GC014-004CN6-0001 AVP INSTALL Triple Double Diamond / Triple Double Dollars

574 MO-73-IGT-09-39 GC014-004CN6-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL Triple Double Diamond / Triple Double Dollars

575 MO-73-IGT-09-39 GCON014-004CN6-001 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE Triple Double Diamond / Triple Double Dollars

576 MO-73-IGT-09-50 GC014-004AU8-0001 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE DOUBLE STARS

577 MO-73-IGT-09-50 GC014-004AU8-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL TRIPLE DOUBLE STARS

578 MO-73-IGT-09-50 GCon014-004AU8-001 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE TRIPLE DOUBLE STARS

579 MO-73-IGT-09-53 GC014-004AC5-0001 AVP INSTALL LUCKY LINES

580 MO-73-IGT-09-53 GC014-004AC5-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL LUCKY LINES

581 MO-73-IGT-09-53 GCON014-004AC5-001 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE LUCKY LINES

582 MO-73-IGT-09-54 GC014-004CO7-0001 AVP INSTALL WHITE HOT 7

583 MO-73-IGT-09-54 GC014-004CO7-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL WHITE HOT 7

584 MO-73-IGT-09-54 GCon014-004CO7-001 AVP CONTENT PKG WHITE HOT 7

585 MO-73-IGT-09-68 GC014-004CO8-0001 AVP INSTALL WHITE HOT 7

586 MO-73-IGT-09-68 GC014-004CO8-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL WHITE HOT 7

587 MO-73-IGT-09-68 GCON014-004CO8-001 AVP CONTENT PACKAGE WHITE HOT 7

D.1.a.



Changed to NU Status
588 MO-73-IGT-09-99 GC014-004EU9-0001 AVP INSTALL TEN TIMES PAY

589 MO-73-IGT-09-99 GC014-004EU9-0001.V02 AVP INSTALL SERVER BASED TEN TIMES PAY

590 MO-73-IGT-09-99 GCon014-004EU9-001 AVP CONTENT PKG TEN TIMES PAY

591 MO-73-IGT-10-26 GAME014-001X37-B04 AVP GAME PACKAGE Pamplona Multi-Way

592 MO-73-IGT-10-26 GI014-001X37-B004 AVP INSTALL Pamplona Multi-Way

593 MO-73-IGT-10-26 GI014-001X37-B004.V02 AVP INSTALL Pamplona Multi-Way

594 MO-73-IGT-11-15 GAME014-001GQ6-H05 AVP GAME PACKAGE Ancient Arcadia

595 MO-73-IGT-11-15 GI014-001GQ6-H005 AVP INSTALL Ancient Arcadia

596 MO-73-IGT-11-15 GI014-001GQ6-H005.V02 AVP INSTALL Ancient Arcadia

597 MO-73-IGT-11-18 GAME014-001JP6-E05 AVP GAME PACKAGE The Mighty Atlas

598 MO-73-IGT-11-18 GI014-001JP6-E005 AVP INSTALL The Mighty Atlas

599 MO-73-IGT-11-18 GI014-001JP6-E005.V02 AVP INSTALL The Mighty Atlas

600 MO-73-KON-13-14 KGI_L557MLB002XX GAME PROGRAM Dragon's Law

D.1.a.



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 
 

Boot Hill Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

November 14, 2014 
 

 

Item #/ (Description) Regulation 
Waiver? Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 

BH384 – Key Corrections No KAR 112-104-34 ; KAR 112-108-15 / 
IC 140.070.00 Approval 

 

D.2.a. (Page 1 of 1)



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 
 

   

  

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING: November 14, 2014 

AGENDA ITEM: Disciplinary Review Board Settlement Agreement in Matter No. 2014-
2002 

PRESENTER:  None – Consent Agenda 

ISSUE SUMMARY:  Pursuant to K.A.R. 112-114-1 et seq., the KRGC Disciplinary Review Board 
considered potential gaming regulation violations by the licensee Robert Clough. The 
Disciplinary Review Board and the licensee resolved their respective matters before any hearing 
on the merits, and discharged the Notice of Violation through a settlement agreement. 

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Ratification of the Disciplinary Review Board’s 
settlement agreement with Robert Clough. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval of the settlement agreement. 

 

D.3.a. (Page 1 of 1)



 
 

BOOTHILL CASINO & RESORT 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
November 14, 2014 

 
BY: Sharon Stroburg 

 
1) For the month of October 2014, BHCR experienced an increase in Total Gaming 

Revenue of 4.83% over prior year October 2013.  Total Slot revenue was up 4.89% while 
Table Games revenue was up 4.26% over prior year October 2013.  The Slot revenue was 
up marginally over previous month while tables was down due to a decrease in hold 
percentage over previous month.     

E.1.a. (Page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 

         Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

         
  

October 
 

October 
 

Fiscal YTD 
 

Fiscal YTD 

  
2014 

 
2013 

 
2015 

 
2014 

         Electronic gaming machines 
 

      2,792,529.08  
 

  2,669,265.62  
 

   11,766,074.38  
 

  11,713,613.58  

         Table games 
 

          292,880.00  
 

     280,602.00  
 

      1,374,335.50  
 

    1,551,495.50  

         Other # 
 

                    47.99  
 

                      -    
 

             2,478.41  
 

            7,878.30  

         Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 
 

      3,085,457.07  
 

  2,949,867.62  
 

   13,142,888.29  
 

  13,272,987.38  

         State Share 22% 
 

          678,800.56  
 

     648,970.88  
 

      2,891,435.42  
 

    2,920,057.22  

         Local Share 3% 
 

            92,563.71  
 

       88,496.03  
 

         394,286.65  
 

       398,189.62  

         Problem Gambling Share 2% 
 

            61,709.14  
 

       58,997.35  
 

         262,857.77  
 

       265,459.75  

         Casino Share 73% 
 

      2,252,383.66  
 

  2,153,403.36  
 

      9,594,308.45  
 

    9,689,280.79  

         *Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 
  

         #Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
      

E.1.b. (Page 1 of 1)



KANSAS STAR CASINO 
REPORT PRESENTED TO  

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
NOVEMBER 14, 2014 

 

BY: SCOTT COOPER – GENERAL MANAGER 

 

Operational Notes 

• October admissions up 2% from October 2013. 
• Construction of the KSC convention/meeting space and adjacent 

equestrian building continues for 4th quarter 2014 opening. 
• Construction of the valet bar ongoing. Completion around 

Thanksgiving  

 

Nov 7-8 National Finals Steer Roping  

Upcoming Arena Events 

• Dec 13 Asian Variety Show    
• Dec 19 Celtic Woman  

 

 

October Revenue #’s 

• Total Gross Gaming Revenue down 1.6% from October 2013. 
• Slot Coin-In (Handle) down 4% from October 2013. 
• Slot hold down .4 points from October 2013. 
• Table Game drop down 8% from October 2013. 
• Table Game hold down .3 points from October 2013. 
• Poker Room revenue down 5% from October 2013.  

 

 

E.2.a. (Page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 

KANSAS STAR CASINO & RESORT 

         Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

         
  

October 
 

October 
 

Fiscal YTD 
 

Fiscal YTD 

  
2014 

 
2013 

 
2015 

 
2014 

         Electronic gaming machines 
 

    12,238,235.58  
 

  12,111,649.99  
 

    49,403,990.70  
 

    52,415,992.54  

         Table games 
 

      2,096,640.00  
 

    2,287,104.75  
 

      8,818,754.56  
 

      9,144,440.39  

         Other # 
 

                 151.20  
 

                        -    
 

            10,051.81  
 

              7,152.64  

         Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 
 

    14,335,026.78  
 

  14,398,754.74  
 

    58,232,797.07  
 

    61,567,585.57  

         State Share 22% (Tier 1)** 
 

      3,153,705.89  
 

    3,167,726.04  
 

    12,811,215.36  
 

    13,544,868.83  

         State Share 2% marginal (Tier 2)** 
 

                          -    
 

                        -    
 

                          -    
 

                          -    

         Local Share 3% 
 

          430,050.80  
 

       431,962.64  
 

      1,746,983.91  
 

      1,847,027.57  

         Problem Gambling Share 2% 
 

          286,700.54  
 

       287,975.09  
 

      1,164,655.94  
 

      1,231,351.71  

         Casino Share 73% 
 

    10,464,569.55  
 

  10,511,090.96  
 

    42,509,941.86  
 

    44,944,337.47  

         
 *Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

         #Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 

E.2.b. (Page 1 of 1)



 
 
 
 

HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
November 14, 2014 

 
BY:  BOB SHELDON – VICE PRESIDENT & GENERAL MANAGER 

.       
 
Total Gaming Revenue for October 2014 was $11.4MM which was an increase of $142K or 1.3% 
over October of last year.  
 
Slot Revenue was $9.9MM which was an increase of 7.4% over the prior year. 
 
Table Games Revenue was $1.4MM, which was a decrease of 27% over prior year.  The unusual 
variance YOY was not due to volume of table games drop which increased marginally over prior 
year but, was a result of a much lower than normal hold percentage compared with an 
exceptionally high hold % in the prior year.   
 
The Hollywood Casino 400 NASCAR race took place over the first weekend of October and was 
well attended.  We had a variety of promotional events on property over the race weekend 
including a truck giveaway, celebrity meet and greets and live music on the gaming floor.    

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

E.3.a. (Page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 

HOLLYWOOD CASINO & RESORT 

         Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

         
  

October 
 

October 
 

Fiscal YTD 
 

Fiscal YTD 

  
2014 

 
2013 

 
2015 

 
2014 

         Electronic gaming machines 
 

    9,932,839.62  
 

    9,252,100.89  
 

    38,737,630.93  
 

  37,290,100.80  

         Table games 
 

    1,430,118.33  
 

    1,968,903.38  
 

      6,211,304.96  
 

    6,792,238.80  

         Other # 
 

                        -    
 

                        -    
 

              3,990.84  
 

            2,342.39  

         Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 
 

  11,362,957.95  
 

  11,221,004.27  
 

    44,952,926.73  
 

  44,084,681.99  

         State Share 22% 
 

    2,499,850.75  
 

    2,468,620.94  
 

      9,889,643.88  
 

    9,698,630.04  

         Local Share 3% 
 

       340,888.74  
 

       336,630.13  
 

      1,348,587.80  
 

    1,322,540.46  

         Problem Gambling Share 2% 
 

       227,259.16  
 

       224,420.09  
 

          899,058.53  
 

       881,693.64  

         Casino Share 73% 
 

    8,294,959.30  
 

    8,191,333.12  
 

    32,815,636.51  
 

  32,181,817.85  

         
         *Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

  
         #Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 

      

E.3.b. (Page 1 of 1)



 
  

 
 
 
                        

 
 

 
 

 
11.05.2014 

60.5% 
39.5% 

VEP Gender 

Male 

Female 

35.0% 
65.0% 

Exclusion Period 

Lifetime 

2-Year 

0.2% 0.9% 

25.3% 
18.2% 

54.9% 

0.5% 
0.0% 

10.0% 

20.0% 

30.0% 

40.0% 

50.0% 

60.0% 

NW NC NE SW SC SE 

Lottery Region 

0.0% 
4.0% 

20.1% 
26.9% 

30.0% 

13.8% 

5.3% 

Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older 

Age of VEP 

2 2 2 1 1 1 2 0 
4 2 0 1 

6 4 3 5 3 4 
0 

3 2 2 4 
7 

23 
20 

26 

16 
19 19 20 

27 26 
29 

19 

25 

37 

26 
22 

17 
20 

24 
28 27 28 27 29 

24 

38 

27 

34 

20 
24 

18 20 
25 25 

15 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

VEP Enrollments by Year 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

Voluntary Exclusion Program  
January 2010 – October 2014 

Voluntary Exclusions = 886 
Violation Incidents = 67 (51 individuals) 

 

Voluntary Exclusions 
 

 

0 

5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

2010 

2011 

2012 

African Am. 
8.0% 

Asian/P.I. 
19.8% 

Caucasian 
58.7% 

Lat/His 
12.5% 

Native Am. 
0.5% 

Other 
0.6% 

Ethnicity 

I.1.a. (Page 1 of 1)



All Departments

DeptID All

All Funds All Beg. Balance 2,755,230        Beg. Balance 318,330           Beg. Balance 6,694                Beg. Balance 81,270              

Revenue 1,250,343        Revenue 56,625              Revenue 7,946                Revenue 81                      

Expenses 1,618,563        Expenses 96,260              Expenses 828                    Expenses 609                    

End Balance 2,387,010        End Balance 278,695           End Balance 13,812              End Balance 80,742              

Fund

BudgetUnit Grand Total

All Funding Sources

YTD FY2014 

ACTUALS 

YTD FY2015 

ACTUALS
$    VARIANCE % VARIANCE

October 

FY2014 

ACTUALS

October 

FY2015 

ACTUALS

$    VARIANCE % VARIANCE
YTD FY2015 

BUDGET

YTD FY2015 

ACTUALS
$    VARIANCE %    VARIANCE

51000 Payroll 1,517,692 1,411,754 -105,938 -7% 344,482 316,014 -28,469 -8% 1,563,149 1,411,754 -151,395 -10%

10 Shrinkage 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 - -31,182 0 31,182 -100%

Net Salaries and Wages 1,517,692 1,411,754 -105,938 -7% 344,482 316,014 -28,469 -8% 1,531,967 1,411,754 -120,212 -8%

52000 Communication 17,165 16,070 -1,095 -6% 6,088 6,787 699 11% 24,931 16,070 -8,861 -36%

52100 Freight and Express 172 141 -31 -18% 23 62 40 176% 667 141 -526 -79%

52200 Printing and Advertising 82 229 147 180% 82 121 39 48% 1,200 229 -971 -81%

52300 Rents 83,575 83,584 9 0% 40,459 80,531 40,071 99% 57,310 83,584 26,274 46%

52400 Repair/Servicing/Mainten 897 4,288 3,391 378% 644 14 -630 -98% 21,402 4,288 -17,113 -80%

52510 InState Travel and Subsistence 23,290 11,814 -11,477 -49% 9,617 4,404 -5,212 -54% 32,448 11,814 -20,634 -64%

52520 Out of State Travel and Subsis 30,013 14,992 -15,021 -50% 2,810 4,707 1,897 68% 20,380 14,992 -5,388 -26%

52530 International Travel and Subsi 8,954 0 -8,954 -100% 5,206 0 -5,206 -100% 0 0 0 0%

52600 Fees-other Services 70,170 71,698 1,529 2% 23,498 15,714 -7,784 -33% 96,694 71,698 -24,995 -26%

52700 Fee-Professional Services 953 1,619 666 70% 755 71 -684 -91% 12,400 1,619 -10,781 -87%

52900 Other Contractual Services 2,379 2,460 81 3% 0 42 42 - 4,814 2,460 -2,355 -49%

Subtotal Contractual Services 237,650 206,894 -30,755 -13% 89,182 112,453 23,271 26% 272,246 206,894 -65,352 -24%

53200 Food for Human Consumption 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 - 233 0 -233 -100%

53400 Maint Constr Material Supply 15 0 -15 -100% 0 0 0 - 837 0 -837 -100%

53500 Vehicle Part Supply Accessory 3,397 2,644 -753 -22% 1,874 0 -1,874 -100% 8,267 2,644 -5,622 -68%

53600 Pro Science Supply Material 1,883 46 -1,837 -98% -701 0 701 -100% 6,600 46 -6,554 -99%

53700 Office and Data Supplies 8,239 8,245 5 0% 3,316 1,439 -1,878 -57% 21,133 8,245 -12,889 -61%

53900 Other Supplies and Materials 5,625 3,940 -1,686 -30% 5,390 0 -5,390 -100% 1,467 3,940 2,473 169%

Subtotal Commodities 19,159 14,874 -4,285 -22% 9,879 1,439 -8,441 -85% 38,537 14,874 -23,662 -61%

54000 TOTAL Capital Outlay 4,955 6,951 1,995 40% -2,397 579 2,976 -124% 29,974 6,951 -23,023 -77%

55960 Vol Retirement Incentive 2,332 1,143 -1,189 -51% 583 0 -583 -100% 2,332 1,143 -1,189 -51%

56000 Debt Service - Principal 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 0%

56100 Payments for Interest and Service 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 - 0 0 0 0%

Subtotal VRIP and Debt Service 2,332 1,143 -1,189 -51% 583 0 -583 -100% 2,332 1,143 -1,189 -51%

Grand Total 1,781,788 1,641,616 -140,172 -8% 441,729 430,484 -11,245 -3% 1,875,055 1,641,616 -233,438 -12%

Cash Fund Balances as October 31, 2014

ELARF Backgrounds Illegal Gambling Racing

*This report has not been audited by the State of Kansas and is intended solely for the use of the Executive Director of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.
I.1.b. (Page 1 of 1)



X. Calendar


	2014-11-14 Agenda Packet - AFTER.pdf
	C. October 2014 Minutes Draft
	Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission
	Minutes – October 16, 2014

	D.1.a. GLI Approval_Revoked Letters_November 2014
	D.1.b. GLI Approval_Revoked Letters_November 2014
	D.1.c. GLI Approval_Revoked Letters_November 2014
	D.2.a. Agenda item Commission meeting IC 11_14_2014  Boot Hill
	D.3.a. SAM Disciplinary Review Board 11-14-2014
	E.1.a. KRGC REPORT October- BHCR
	E.1.b. BH - Oct 2014 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.2.a. KRGC Monthly Meeting Nov2014
	E.2.b. KS - Oct 2014 Revenue Report - Blue
	E.3.a. KRGC REPORT OCTOBER 2014
	E.3.b. HW - Oct 2014 Revenue Report - Blue
	I.1.a. VEP Data Chart October 2014
	I.1.b. Dept By Budget Unit OctoberFY15
	X. Calendar



